
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
Agenda for Council Committee Meeting of September 3, 2024 

1. Meeting Convenes at 7:00PM – Council Meeting Room
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Hollenbach
3. Attendance
4. Proclamation:  National Suicide Prevention & Action Month – Mayor Jeff Hollenbach
5. Public Hearing – Consider Draft Ordinance – W. Blooming Glen Drive Parking Regulations
6. Public Forum
7. President’s Remarks
8. Public Works Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Steve Rose (Chair), Chuck Brooks, Robin

Schilling, Dave Worthington
A. Award of Bid #2024-09 – Commingled Recyclables
B. Award of Bid #2024-10 – Municipal Waste Disposal
C. Award of Bid #2024-11 – Yard Waste

9. Public Utility Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Dave Weaver (Chair), Scott Bomboy, Kelly
Laustsen, Jim Ryder

A. Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Monthly Report
B. Consider Landscaping Proposals for Screening of Generators
C. Consider Resolution #2024-51 – Non-Disclosure Agreement with Ampyx
D. Discuss Consultant Agreement for Cyber Security Services
E. Discuss Letter of Commitment for AMP Grant Application – Charging & Fueling

Infrastructure (CFI) Discretionary Grant
10. Planning and Zoning Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Robin Schilling (Chair), Jeremy

Wano, Dave Weaver, Dave Worthington
A. Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 180 of Code of Ordinances – W. Blooming

Glen Drive Parking Regulations
11. Park and Recreation Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Dave Worthington (Chair), Scott

Bomboy, Robin Schilling, Jeremy Wano
A. Consider Event Application – Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy Freeze-Up 5K
B. Discuss Community Garden Appraisal

12. Personnel and Policy Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Chuck Brooks (Chair), Kelly
Laustsen, Steve Rose, Jim Ryder

A. Consider Hiring of Public Works Part-Time Permanent Laborer
B. Consider Appointment to Parks & Recreation Board

13. Finance Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Scott Bomboy (Chair), Chuck Brooks, Jim Ryder,
Robin Schilling

A. 2025 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO)
B. Consider Authorization to Sell Police Department Motorcycle
C. Consider Resolution #2024-52 – Updated Fee Resolution for 2024
D. Consider Fence Replacement Expenditure

14. Economic Development Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Kelly Laustsen (Chair), Steve
Rose, Jeremy Wano, Dave Weaver

A. Consider Special Event Application & Request for Fee Waiver – Pennridge
Homecoming Parade



B. Consider Resolution #2024-53 – Agreement with Perkasie Town Improvement
Association – SEPTA Freight Car Mural Project

C. Award of RFP #2024-07 – SEPTA Freight Car Mural Project
15. Public Safety Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Jeremy Wano (Chair), Chuck Brooks, Mayor

Jeff Hollenbach, Kelly Laustsen, Jim Ryder
A. Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Borough of Sellersville

16. Historical Committee Meeting, Councilors:  Scott Bomboy (Chair), Steve Rose, Dave
Weaver, Dave Worthington

A. Consider Award of Bid #2024-08 – Engineering & Design Consultation Services for
the Rehabilitation of the South Perkasie Borough Covered Timber Bridge

17. Youth Councilor Report
18. Other Business
19. Public Forum
20. Press Forum
21. Executive Session
22. Adjournment

Next Meeting:   Monday, September 16, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please 
send any agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.   

The agendas and Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are both available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
620 West Chestnut Street Phone: (215) 257-5065 
PO Box 96 Fax:  (215) 257-6875 
Perkasie, PA 18944-0096   

A PROCLAMATION TO SUPPORT NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION & ACTION MONTH 

WHEREAS, with September being recognized as “Suicide Awareness Month,” the National Suicide 
Prevention & Action Month Proclamation was created to raise the visibility of mental health and proactive 
suicide prevention resources in our community.  Perkasie Borough also wants to start the conversation, 
destigmatize it and help connect people with the appropriate support services; and 

WHEREAS, According to the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (A.F.S.P.), more than 49,000 
people die by suicide annually in the United States; and 

WHEREAS, with an average of 132 suicides completed daily and each one directly impacting 100 
additional people, including friends, service members, family, social media connections, and neighbors, 
we can safely assume everyone has been impacted by suicide; 

WHEREAS, Perkasie Borough publicly places its’ full support behind those who work in the field of mental 
health, education, and law enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, Global organizations and our local mental health partner serve on the front lines of a war that 
many refuse to discuss due to stigma; and 

WHEREAS, We encourage all residents to take time to understand mental health through education and 
recognize that we need to take care of our mental health while we take care of each other. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that I, Jeff Hollenbach, do hereby proclaim the month of September, 
2024 as National Suicide Prevention & Action Month in Perkasie Borough. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3rd day of September, 2024. 

Jeff Hollenbach 
Mayor of Perkasie Borough 



{01035114/} 

NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, 
Bucks County, Pennsylvania, will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, September 3, 2024, at 
7:00 p.m. at the Perkasie Borough Hall, located at 620 West Chestnut Street, Perkasie, 
Pennsylvania 18944. The purpose of the public hearing is to consider, and if appropriate, adopt an 
Ordinance which is summarized as follows:   

The Ordinance would amend the provisions of Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code 
of Ordinances related to parking regulations by adding no parking provisions on West Blooming 
Glen Drive.  

 The full text of the proposed Ordinance may be examined at the Perkasie Borough Hall, 
620 West Chestnut Street, Perkasie, Pennsylvania 18944, during normal business hours and a copy 
of the Ordinance has been provided to this newspaper and to the Bucks County Law Library. 

Jeffrey P. Garton, Esquire 
Solicitor to the Borough of Perkasie 
Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
680 Middletown Boulevard 
Langhorne, PA 19047 
(215) 750-0110



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 180 OF THE 

PERKASIE BOROUGH CODE OF ORDINANCES  
PERTAINING TO PARKING REGULATIONS  

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8 Pa.C.S.A. § 101 et seq., authorizes the 

Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie (“Borough Council”) to make and adopt ordinances that 

are consistent with the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth when necessary for the proper 

management, care and control of the Borough and the maintenance of peace, good government, 

health and welfare of the Borough and its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, in furtherance of the authority noted previously in this 

ordinance, has determined to amend the provisions of its Code of Ordinances so as to add no parking 

restrictions on West Blooming Glen Drive; and   

WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Borough Council deems it to be in the best interest and 

general welfare of the citizens and residents of the Borough to amend its Code of Ordinances so as 

to modify the parking restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Council, after due consideration of the proposed ordinance at a duly 

advertised public meeting, has determined that the health, safety, and general welfare of the residents 

of Perkasie Borough will be served by this amendment to the Perkasie Code of Ordinances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Borough Council 

of the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted and ordained by the 

authority of same as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances (Section 180-43 Schedule IX: 

Parking Prohibited at All Times), is hereby amended by adding the additional parking prohibition 

as follows: 



Name of Street Side  Time Location 

West Blooming Glen 

Drive 

North/South  No time limitation From a location East of 
North 7th Street to a point 150 
feet East of  Pennridge High 
School Drive West.  

West Blooming Glen 

Drive  

North/South  No time limitation West from North 5th Street to 
a point 220 feet West of 
Pennridge High School Drive 
East 

SECTION 2. The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances (Section 180-48 Schedule XIV: 

Stopping, Standing and Parking Prohibited), is hereby amended by adding the additional parking 

prohibition as follows: 

Name of Street Side  Time Location 

West Blooming Glen 

Drive 

North/South 
7:30 a.m. to 3:30p.m. 

 prevailing time 
When Pennridge High School 
is open, beginning at a point 
220 feet West to Pennridge 
High School Drive East to a 
distance 150 feet East of 
Pennridge High School Drive 
West.  

 SECTION 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are inconsistent herewith, are hereby 

repealed, it being understood and intended that all ordinances and the Borough Code of Ordinances 

that are not otherwise specifically in conflict or inconsistent with this Ordinance, shall remain in full 

force and effect, the same being reaffirmed hereby.  

 SECTION 4.  The Council of the Borough of Perkasie does hereby reserve the right, from 

time to time, to adopt modifications of, supplements to, or amendments of this Ordinance, including 

this provision. 



 SECTION 5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this 

Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction, 

such provision shall be separate, distinct, and independent, and such holding shall not affect the 

validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

 SECTION 6. The failure of the Borough of Perkasie to enforce any provisions of this 

Ordinance shall not constitute a waiver by the Borough of its rights of future enforcement hereunder. 

 SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately and be in force from and after its 

enactment as provided by law. 

 SECTION 8. Under the authority conferred by the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8 

Pa.C.S.A. § 101 et seq., and other relevant statutory law, the Council of the Borough of Perkasie in the 

County of Bucks, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania does hereby enact and ordain this Ordinance for 

the Borough of Perkasie. 

Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this 3rd day of September, 

2024. 

Attest: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 
      Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   James Ryder, Council President 

Examined and approved this 3rd day of September, 2024. 

____________________________________ 
      Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor 

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY UPON ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
620 W. Chestnut Street (215) 257-5065
PO Box 96 Fax (215) 257-7673
Perkasie, Pa. 18944-0096 

August 21, 2024 

To: Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager, 
 Perkasie Borough Council, 
 Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor  

CC: Jeff Tulone, Director Public Works 

From: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

RE: Commingled Recycling bid results 

Perkasie Borough accepted proposals for bid#2024-09, for Commingled Recycling.  We received 
1 bid from J.P Mascaro, as listed below: 

*Annualized cost is based on volume and number of trips for 2023

We are recommending that Council award the bid to J.P. Mascaro & Sons, who is the current vendor
for the Borough.  It is a 3year contract, beginning on 1/1/2025, and includes pricing for 2 optional
years.  The cost for 2025 would be an increase of $5,322.25 (11%), when compared to the current
contract.

Full bid results are included, for your reference.

2025 2026 2027 
Dumpster Rental (per month) $ 225.00 $ 235.00 $ 245.00 
Hauling (per trip) $ 235.00 $ 245.00 $ 258.00 
Disposal charge (per ton) $ 100.00 $ 105.00 $ 110.00 

*Annualized Cost $ 55,195.00 $ 57,837.25 $ 60,629.50 



Perkasie Borough  Bid #2024-09 Commingled Recycling

2023 tonnage 380.45
2023 trips 50

J. P. Mascaro & Sons
Dumpster rental per month Annualized Cost
Year 1 225.00$   5,400.00$   
Year 2 235.00$   5,640.00$   
Year 3 245.00$   5,880.00$   
Year 4 255.00$   6,120.00$   
Year 5 265.00$   6,360.00$   

Hauling Cost per trip
Year 1 235.00$   11,750.00$   
Year 2 245.00$   12,250.00$   
Year 3 258.00$   12,900.00$   
Year 4 270.00$   13,500.00$   
Year 5 285.00$   14,250.00$   

Disposal Charge per ton
Year 1 100.00$   38,045.00$   
Year 2 105.00$   39,947.25$   
Year 3 110.00$   41,849.50$   
Year 4 116.00$   44,132.20$   
Year 5 123.00$   46,795.35$   

Total Annualized Cost
Year 1 55,195.00$   
Year 2 57,837.25$   
Year 3 60,629.50$   
Year 4 63,752.20$   
Year 5 67,405.35$   



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
620 W. Chestnut Street (215) 257-5065
PO Box 96 Fax (215) 257-7673
Perkasie, Pa. 18944-0096 

August 21, 2024 

To: Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager, 
 Perkasie Borough Council, 
 Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor  

CC: Jeff Tulone, Director Public Works 

From: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

RE: Municipal Waste and Yard Waste Bid results 

Perkasie Borough accepted proposals for bid#2024-10, for Municipal Waste Disposal.  We 
received 2 bids from the vendors listed below: 

Waste Management J.P.  Mascaro & Sons 
Year Per Ton Annual Cost Year Per Ton Annual Cost 

2025 $ 98.90 $ 247,195.61 2025 $ 132.00 $329,927.40 

We are recommending that Council award the bid to Waste Management, who is the current 
vendor for the Borough.  The contract will begin 1/1/2025 and includes pricing for 4 additional 
option years.  The cost for 2025 would be an increase of $13,996.92 (6%), when compared to the 
current contract. 

Perkasie Borough also accepted proposals for bid#2024-11, for Residential Yard Waste Disposal. 
We received 2 bids from the vendors listed below: 

Britton Industries J.P.  Mascaro & Sons 
Dumpster Rental (per month) $135.00 Dumpster Rental (per month) $225.00 
Hauling (per trip) $305.00 Hauling (per trip) $235.00 
Disposal charge (per ton) $  54.95 Disposal charge (per ton) $  65.00 

*Annualized Cost $ 20,067.97 *Annualized Cost $ 21,377.40 

*Annualized cost is based on volume and number of trips for 2023

We are recommending that Council award the bid to Britton Industries, who is the current vendor for
the Borough.  The contract will begin 1/1/2025 and includes pricing for 4 additional option years.
The cost for 2025 would be an increase of $370.00 (2%), when compared to the current contract.

The combined bid results are attached, for your reference.



Perkasie Borough  Bid #2024-10 Municipal Waste Disposal 

Estimated tonnage 2,499.45  

2024 Cost 93.30$   
Annualized Cost 233,199$   

Waste Management per ton Annualized Cost J.P. Mascaro & Sons per ton Annualized Cost
Year 1 98.90$   247,195.61$   Year 1 132.00$  329,927.40$   
Year 2 104.83$   262,017.34$   Year 2 138.00$  344,924.10$   
Year 3 111.12$   277,738.88$   Year 3 145.00$  362,420.25$   
Year 4 117.79$   294,410.22$   Year 4 152.00$  379,916.40$   
Year 5 124.85$   312,056.33$   Year 5 160.00$  399,912.00$   



Perkasie Borough  Bid #2024-11 Residential Yard Waste Disposal 

2023 tonnage 196.96
2023 trips 25

Britton Industries JP Mascaro
Dumpster rental per month Annualized Cost per month Annualized Cost
Year 1 135.00$   1,620.00$   225.00$   2,700.00$   
Year 2 150.00$   1,800.00$   235.00$   2,820.00$   
Year 3 150.00$   1,800.00$   245.00$   2,940.00$   
Year 4 175.00$   2,100.00$   255.00$   3,060.00$   
Year 5 175.00$   2,100.00$   265.00$   3,180.00$   

Hauling Cost per trip per trip
Year 1 305.00$   7,625.00$   235.00$   5,875.00$   
Year 2 325.00$   8,125.00$   245.00$   6,125.00$   
Year 3 325.00$   8,125.00$   258.00$   6,450.00$   
Year 4 350.00$   8,750.00$   270.00$   6,750.00$   
Year 5 350.00$   8,750.00$   285.00$   7,125.00$   

Disposal Charge per ton per ton
Year 1 54.95$   10,822.95$   65.00$   12,802.40$   
Year 2 54.95$   10,822.95$   68.00$   13,393.28$   
Year 3 59.95$   11,807.75$   71.50$   14,082.64$   
Year 4 59.95$   11,807.75$   75.00$   14,772.00$   
Year 5 59.95$   11,807.75$   79.00$   15,559.84$   

Total Annualized Cost
Year 1 20,067.95$   21,377.40$   
Year 2 20,747.95$   22,338.28$   
Year 3 21,732.75$   23,472.64$   
Year 4 22,657.75$   24,582.00$   
Year 5 22,657.75$   25,864.84$   



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
MEMORANDUM 

Date: August 27, 2024 

To: Borough Council 
Mayor Hollenbach 
Andrea Coaxum 

From: Harold Stone
Harold Stone, Electric Superintendent 

Subject: Generator Site Noise Buffering 

On May 24, 2023, AMP performed a sound survey at the Perkasie Behind the Meter site located at 1207 
W. Market Street. The neighbors within proximity of the site had concerns to the operations of the
PowerBlocks and the noise they create. The sound survey was performed using an Extech Instrument
Model 407732 sound level meter. The sound measurements were taken at varying distances from the
PowerSecure PowerBlock units. The process consisted of taken (2) survey; one with the unit’s not
operating and the second survey with the unit’s operating.

The sound level on the first survey were between 45 to 55 dBAs. There were several incidences where the 
background noise was elevated which caused the overall sound levels to spike between 65 to 70 dBAs. 
The cause of these spikes was low flying airplanes and large trucks along highway 563. The sound 
measurements were stopped until the noise passed. 

For the second sound survey, both PowerBlocks were started. Sound measurements were taken at the 
same locations as the initial survey. The sound level on the second survey were between 55 to 81 dBAs. 
The United States Department of Labor – Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 
requires hearing protection for sound levels greater than 85 dBAs (weighted average). From the second 
survey, the average maximum level does not reach the OSHA standard, but it would be good safety 
practice to wear hearing protection if you are working close to the units (within 50-foot circle). As you get 
pass the 100-foot circle, people can have a normal conversation without difficulty hearing. As you get 
past the 200-foot circle, the noise from the units becomes background noise (like the noise in a typical 
home). 



AMP has stated that they will work with the Borough and pay up to $25,000 dollars to mitigate the noise. 

Jeff Tulone and I met with Doug Rossino and came up with a plan to plant 45 Green Giant Arborvitae at 
the Generator Site. The Green Giants are best for sound reduction all year round. We recommend the 
placement of 45 Arborvitae planted in two (2) rows. The rows shall be offset and spaced four (4) feet 
apart center-to-center and each plant spaced eight (8) feet apart center-center in each row. All the 
information is on the attached plan, plus 3 quotes for the cost to plant the Green Giant Arborvitae. We 
recommend at this time the project cost of $13,500 be awarded to S.R. Vasey Landscaping LLC. 













1 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO.  2024-51 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
APPROVING THE RETENTION OF AMPYX CYBER AS IT RELATES 
TO THE ADVANCED CYBERSECURITY TECHNOLOGY ACT 1 PRIZE 
PROGRAM AND THE APPROVAL OF THE NONDISCLOSURE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN PERKASIE BOROUGH AND AMPYX CYBER  

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie (“Borough”) is preparing a submission to Phase II 

of the Advanced Cybersecurity Technology ACT 1 Prize Program; and 

WHEREAS, the Phase II submission requires the Borough to conduct assessments of its 

network and system architecture and technology tools to identify cybersecurity risks and 

vulnerabilities, prioritize potential solutions, and develop roadmaps and budgets to support 

improvements to the Borough’s cybersecurity posture; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough would like to retain Ampyx Cyber as the Technical Assistance 

consultant for the Borough’s cyber security project, including determining the scope and 

deliverables for the Plan, once the Delivery Plan process has been initiated; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough has presented Ampyx Cyber with a Nondisclosure Agreement 

as it relates to its retention as the Technical Assistance consultant for the Borough’s cyber 

security project related to the Advanced Cybersecurity Technology ACT 1 Prize Program; and 

WHEREAS, The Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the retention of Ampyx Cyber as the Technical Assistance consultant for the 

Borough’s cyber security project related to the Advanced Cybersecurity Technology ACT 1 

Prize Program and the approval of the Nondisclosure Agreement with Ampyx Cyber. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Perkasie Borough Council approves 

and accepts, by adoption of this Resolution, the retention of Ampyx Cyber as the Technical 



2 

Assistance consultant for the Borough’s cyber security project related to the Advanced 

Cybersecurity Technology ACT 1 Prize Program and approves the Nondisclosure Agreement 

with Ampyx Cyber. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is authorized to execute the 

Nondisclosure Agreement.  

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough on the 3rd day of September, 2024. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

ATTEST: By:_________________________________ 
 James Ryder, Council President 

By:__________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary 



Page 1 of 4 

NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 

This Nondisclosure Agreement (this “Agreement”), effective August 27, 2024 (“Effective Date”), is 
entered into by and between the Borough of Perkasie, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania, maintaining a principal place of business in Perkasie, Pennsylvania 18944 (“Borough”) and 
Ampere Industrial Security, Inc. ABN Ampyx Cyber, an organization of unknown origin, maintaining a 
principal place of business at 1631 NE Broadway #752, Portland, Oregon 97232 (“Ampyx”) (each herein 
referred to individually as a “Party,” or collectively as the “Parties”).  In consideration of the covenants and 
conditions contained herein, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE

The Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (“ACT”) 1 Prize Program is designed to improve the ability 
of the Borough to protect itself against, detect, respond to, and recover from cybersecurity threats.  The ACT 1 
Prize Program is supported by the Rural and Municipal Utility Cybersecurity (“RMUC”) Program spearheaded 
by the United States Department of Energy (“DOE”) Office of Cybersecurity, Energy Security, and Emergency 
Response.  The Borough is committed to submitting a Phase II Application of the ACT 1 Prize Program, which 
requires the Borough to conduct assessments of the Borough’s network and system architecture and technology 
tools.  The Borough will use the information gathered during these assessments to identify cybersecurity risks 
and vulnerabilities, prioritize potential solutions, and develop roadmaps and budgets to support improvements 
to the Borough’s cybersecurity posture.  The project, which is undertaken as part of the submission of the Phase 
II Application, will focus on the infrastructure of the Borough’s Electric Utility, but will also include an 
assessment of all Borough departments, including but not limited to Public Works, Parks & Recreation and the 
Administration.  The Borough desires to utilize the technical capabilities of Ampyx in furtherance of the 
Borough’s project in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Nondisclosure Agreement.    

2. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A. Definition.  "Confidential Information" as used in this Agreement shall mean any and
all confidential technical and non-technical information disclosed either orally or in writing by one Party and/or 
any of its Affiliates ("Discloser") to the other Party and/or any of its Affiliates ("Recipient"), whether or not 
marked as "confidential", and shall include without limitation: (i) network and system architecture and 
technology tools; (ii) technology details and specifications; (iii) software programs; (iv) software source 
documents; and (v) all information regarding the Borough IT and cybersecurity programs, risks, vulnerabilities, 
and the like.    

B. Exceptions. Confidential Information shall not, however, include any information that
(i) was publicly known or made generally available without a duty of confidentiality prior to the time of
disclosure by Discloser to Recipient; (ii) becomes publicly known or made generally available without a duty
of confidentiality after disclosure by Discloser to Recipient through no wrongful action or inaction of Recipient;
(iii) is in the rightful possession of Recipient without confidentiality obligations at the time of disclosure by
Discloser to Recipient as shown by Recipient’s then-contemporaneous written files and records kept in the
ordinary course of business; (iv) is obtained by Recipient from a third party without an accompanying duty of
confidentiality without a breach of such third party’s obligations of confidentiality; or (v) is independently
developed by Recipient without use of or reference to Discloser’s Confidential Information, as shown by written
records and other competent evidence prepared contemporaneously with such independent development; or (vi)
is disclosed pursuant to the order or requirement of a court, administrative agency, or other governmental body;
provided, however, that the Recipient shall provide prompt notice of such court order or requirement to the
Discloser to enable the Discloser to seek a protective order or otherwise prevent or restrict such disclosure.



Page 2 of 4 

3. NONUSE AND NONDISCLOSURE

Recipient shall not use any Confidential Information of Discloser for any purpose except to evaluate 
and engage in discussions concerning the ACT 1 project.  Recipient shall not disclose any Confidential 
Information of Discloser to third parties or to Recipient’s employees, except that, subject to Section 4 below, 
Recipient may disclose Discloser’s Confidential Information to those affiliates, agents, consultants or 
employees (“Representatives”) of Recipient who are required to have the information in order to evaluate or 
engage in discussions concerning the ACT 1 project.     

4. MAINTENANCE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

Nothing in Section 2 above shall be deemed to prevent either Party from disclosing Information to its 
Representatives who need to know the Confidential Information. Each Party shall be responsible for any breach 
of this Agreement by its Representatives. “Representatives” shall mean, without limitation, any agents, 
directors, officers, employees, accountants, attorneys, or other persons acting for or on behalf of a person. 

Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to prevent either of the Parties from disclosing any 
Confidential Information when requested or required to do so by a subpoena, civil investigative demand, or 
other similar legal process, or by the authority of any state or Federal administrative agency or governmental 
body, provided that the Party disclosing the Confidential Information promptly notifies the other Party of the 
request or requirement so that the other Party may seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy and/or 
waive compliance with this Agreement. In the event that such protective order or other remedy is not obtained, 
or the other Party waives compliance with the provisions of the Agreement, the disclosing Party agrees to 
furnish only that portion of the Confidential Information which is legally required and to exercise its best efforts 
to obtain reliable assurance that confidential treatment will be accorded top that portion of the Confidential 
Information which is disclosed.  

5. NO OBLIGATION

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to restrict either Party’s use or disclosure of its own 
Confidential Information.  Neither party shall be liable to the other hereunder for any indirect, special, or 
consequential damages under any circumstances. 

6. NO WARRANTY

ALL CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED “AS IS.”  NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, REGARDING THE ACCURACY, 
COMPLETENESS OR PERFORMANCE OF ANY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, OR WITH 
RESPECT TO NON-INFRINGEMENT OR OTHER VIOLATION OF ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
RIGHTS OF A THIRD PARTY OR OF RECIPIENT. 

7. RETURN OF MATERIALS

All documents and other tangible objects containing or representing Confidential Information that have 
been disclosed by Discloser to Recipient, and all copies or extracts thereof or notes derived therefrom that are 
in the possession of Recipient, shall be and remain the property of Discloser and shall be promptly returned to 
Discloser or destroyed (with proof of such destruction), each upon Discloser’s written request.   



Page 3 of 4 

8. NO LICENSE

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to grant any rights to Recipient under any patent, mask work 
right or copyright of Discloser, nor shall this Agreement grant Recipient any rights in or to the Confidential 
Information of Discloser except as expressly set forth in this Agreement. 

9. TERM

This Agreement shall be for a one (1) year term commencing on the Effective Date.  Notwithstanding 
the expiry or earlier termination of this Agreement, the Parties respective confidentiality obligations shall 
survive and continue in force for a five (5) year period after such expiry or termination.    

10. REMEDIES

Recipient agrees that any violation or threatened violation of this Agreement may cause irreparable 
injury to Discloser, entitling Discloser to seek injunctive relief in addition to all other legal remedies. 

11. MISCELLANEOUS

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors and 
permitted assigns.  Neither Party may assign or otherwise transfer this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the other Party.  Any assignment or transfer of this Agreement in violation of the foregoing shall be 
null and void.  This Agreement will be interpreted and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, without regard to conflict of law principles.  Each Party hereby represents 
and warrants that the persons executing this Agreement on its behalf have express authority to do so, and, in so 
doing, to bind such Party thereto.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties.  If a court 
or other body of competent jurisdiction finds, or the Parties mutually believe, any provision of this Agreement, 
or portion thereof, to be invalid or unenforceable, such provision will be enforced to the maximum extent 
permissible so as to give effect to the intent of the Parties, and the remainder of this Agreement will continue 
in full force and effect.  No provision of this Agreement may be waived except by a writing executed by the 
Party against whom the waiver is to be effective.  A Party’s failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement 
shall neither be construed as a waiver of the provision nor prevent the Party from enforcing any other provision 
of this Agreement.  No provision of this Agreement may be amended or otherwise modified except by a writing 
signed by the Parties to this Agreement.  The Parties may execute this Agreement in counterparts, each of which 
is deemed an original, but all of which together constitute one and the same agreement.  This Agreement may 
be signed and: (i) delivered by facsimile transmission, (ii) scanned and emailed, or (iii) emailed via a .pdf file, 
and all of which shall be as binding as originals.  

12. DISPUTES

The Parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County, 
Pennsylvania for all causes of action arising under this Agreement.  

           (The remainder of this page intentionally left blank; signature page to follow.) 



Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this 
Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

Perkasie Borough Ampyx Cyber 

By: By:  

Name: _________________________________ Name: Patrick C Miller 

Title:   _________________________________ Title: President and CEO 

Date:                                                           , 2024 Date: August 27, 2024 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Andrea L.Coaxum 

FROM: Linda Reid 

SUBJECT: RMUC ACT 1 Cyber Security Prize  |  Planning Phase 

Council recently approved a Nondisclosure Agreement with Greg Martin for an advisory role related to 
the Rural & Municipal Utility Cybersecurity (RMUC) Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 
Prize Program.   

The goal of the RMUC ACT 1 Prize Program, led by the US Department of Energy, is to improve the 
ability of eligible utilities to protect against, detect, respond to, and recover from cybersecurity threats. 

Perkasie Borough was one of the utilities awarded a $50,000 cash prize and 120 hours of Technical 
Assistance in Phase I of the Prize Program. Borough staff have been working diligently to plan and 
execute a number of cyber security assessments and to create the Borough’s application for Phase 2 of the 
Prize. If we are successful, the Borough will be awarded $100,000 and another 40 hours of Technical 
Assistance to help us implement the recommendations we make in our application.  

Greg Martin has over 35 years of IT experience as a Systems Engineer, Programmer, Manager, Director 
and Consultant; he ran a large Cyber Security program for more than 15 years that continuously met 
stringent Federal Cyber Security standards. Greg been volunteering up to 4 hours a month in support of 
the project; to date his experience and insight has proved invaluable in shaping the project and 
understanding the scope of the work.  

At this time, staff would like Council to discuss the possibility of engaging Greg as a cybersecurity 
consultant for the Borough, for up to 15 hours per week, in addition to Greg continuing his 4 weekly 
volunteer hours. The project budget has $43,000 of the $50,000 prize money remaining. Engaging Greg 
would provide the Borough’s project team with the necessary technical expertise to review and assess 
project deliverables, to develop the required implementation plan and budget, and to create a compelling 
application for Phase 2 of the Prize Program.  

I recommend that Borough Council approve the engagement of Greg Martin as a Cyber Security 
Consultant for the RMUC ACT 1 Prize Program, and further to make a motion to authorize the Solicitor 
to prepare an Agreement to present for approval at the next Council meeting. 





1

Admin

From: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 12:29 PM
To: Andrea Coaxum; Admin
Cc: Linda Reid; Howie Stone
Subject: RE: AMP EV Charging Grant - Letter of Commitment due by August 16 

I should mention, the $64,200 will be the budget for the site.. we are not required to submit individual project costs to 
US DOT (except for ROW costs), we were just trying to get an idea of how much each site would cost for the overall 
budget so we calculated it using these $estimates/category. 

From: Erin Miller  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 12:20 PM 
To: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org>; Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org> 
Cc: Linda Reid <Community@perkasieborough.org>; Howie Stone <electric@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: RE: AMP EV Charging Grant - Letter of Commitment due by August 16  

Thank you! 

Yes, of course: 

Name L2s DCFC 
Total Project Site 

Costs 

Federal Request 
(80%) Total Project 

Site Costs 

Project Site 
Cost-Share 

(needed 20%) 

Additional Cost-Share 
Needed (to cover 

AMP admin) 

Member % of
Total Federal

Perkasie_ PA_1 4 0 $120,200.00 $96,160.00 $24,040.00 $4,802.32 

The total project site cost includes the $56,000 for ROW costs and $64,200 (see table breakdown) for the two Level 2 (4 
ports) stations= $120,200. 

Category 2025 Cost per Dual-Port Charger …2 chargers (4 ports) 
Design/Permitting $5,200 $7,000 
Hardware & Software Purchases $12,000 $24,000 
Operations & Maintenance (5y) $6,300 $12,600 
Site Prep & Construction $11,000 $15,000 
Utility Infrastructure Improvements $5,200 $5,600 
Total $39,700 $64,200 

From: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:55 AM 
To: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>; Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org> 
Cc: Linda Reid <Community@perkasieborough.org>; Howie Stone <electric@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: RE: AMP EV Charging Grant - Letter of Commitment due by August 16  



2

 
 
Erin, 
  
Can you send me the breakdown of the project costs? 
  
Andrea 
  

From: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org>; Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org> 
Cc: Linda Reid <community@PerkasieBorough.org>; Howie Stone <electric@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: RE: AMP EV Charging Grant - Letter of Commitment due by August 16  
Importance: High 
  
Andrea and Harold, 
  
We adjusted the total budget for your site to accommodate the ROW costs (added $56,000). Apologies for not catching 
this earlier.  
  
Your adjusted letter is attached. Please reply to this email and let me know if this is ok to submit with the grant 
application. 
  
Sincerely, 
Erin 
  
  

From: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 11:49 AM 
To: Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org> 
Cc: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>; Linda Reid <Community@perkasieborough.org>; Howie Stone 
<electric@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: Re: AMP EV Charging Grant - Letter of Commitment due by August 16  
  
  
Erin,  
  
Can we schedule a call for Monday to review this? 
  
We have questions before this gets submitted.  
  
Andrea 
Sent from my iPhone 
  

On Aug 16, 2024, at 11:41 AM, Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org> wrote: 

  



3

Good Morning, Erin, 
  
Attached you will find the signed Letter of Commitment for Perkasie Borough for the AMP EV Charging 
Grant. 
  
Thank you! 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Megan 
  
Megan McShane 
Executive Assistant 
Perkasie Borough 
620 West Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA  18944 
Phone:  215-257-5065 Ext. 109 
Fax:  215-257-7673 
E-Mail:  admin@perkasieborough.org  
  

From: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 9:01 AM 
To: Admin <admin@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: Fwd: AMP EV Charging Grant_Letter of Commitment due by August 16  
  
  
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org> 
Date: August 14, 2024 at 7:35:40 AM EDT 
To: Howie Stone <electric@perkasieborough.org>, Linda Reid 
<Community@perkasieborough.org>, Andrea Coaxum 
<manager@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: FW: AMP EV Charging Grant_Letter of Commitment due by August 16 

  
Good morning, 
  
Making sure you received this email.  
  
We ask that the letter be put on your letterhead, add name/title/signature and send 
back to me by Friday Aug. 16. This is for your EV charging stations to be included in the 
US DOT, CFI grant application. 
  
Thank you, 



4

Erin 
  

From: Erin Miller  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 9:47 AM 
To: Howie Stone <electric@perkasieborough.org>; Linda Reid 
<Community@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: AMP EV Charging Grant_Letter of Commitment due by August 16  
Importance: High 
  
Dear Harold and Linda, 
  
Thank you for submitting site information for inclusion in AMP’s US DOT Charging and 
Fueling Infrastructure Grant application.  We have finalized the project budget, including 
the estimated costs for each individual Member charging station location. In total, we 
have 19 Members participating in the grant from three states, requesting 72 Level 2 
stations (plugs) and 58 DCFC stations at 29 sites. Our combined total project is 
$18,729,400, and we are asking US DOT for $14,983,520 (the maximum request allowed 
is $15,000,000).  
  
The attached letter of commitment reflects your community’s share based on the 
project information you submitted. Please put this on your letterhead, add your 
name/title, sign the letter, and return it to Erin Miller (emiller@amppartners.org) by 
c/o/b on Friday, August 16. To be included in the grant, this non-binding letter of 
commitment must be submitted to AMP by August 16. 
  
We anticipate that each Member will be responsible for a minimum cost share of 23% of 
their portion of the total project costs, but some Members’ cost share may be greater 
depending on specific site conditions. 
  
Below is the anticipated timeline for the project.  
  
Timeline: 

1. August 16, 2024 – signed letters returned to AMP (attention Erin Miller 
emiller@amppartners.org) 

2. August 26, 2024 – grant submitted to US DOT 
3. Q1 2025 – notified of award by the US DOT 
4. Q4 2025 – contracts executed (between AMP and US DOT and between AMP 

and participating Members) 
5. Q1 2026 – participating Member make-ready construction begins; AMP begins 

procurement of stations, equipment, services, etc.   
6. Q4 2026 - EV stations come on-line, maintenance and operations covered by 

grant for period of 5 years after 
7. Q1 2031 – project concludes.   

Note: the estimated schedule may be impacted by supply chain and other resource 
constraints.  Participating Members will own the stations and be able to collect revenue 
from use of the stations; participating Members will have ongoing commitments to 
ensure the charging stations remain in good working order beyond normal wear and 
tear for the life of the project. 



5

  
Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
  
Sincerely, 
Erin 
  
  
Erin Miller, LEED Green Associate 
VP Programs and Sustainability 
American Municipal Power, Inc. 
1111 Schrock Rd.  Columbus, OH  43229 
(614) 540-1019 (direct) 
(614) 208-4444 (mobile) 
emiller@amppartners.org 
www.amppartners.org 
  

  
Mission: To serve Members through public power joint action, innovative solutions, robust advocacy and cost-effective management of power 
supply and energy services. Vision: To be public power’s trusted leader in providing Members and their customers the highest-quality, forward-
looking services and solutions. Values: Integrity, Member Focus, Partnership, Employee Engagement, Stewardship, Innovation and 
Accountability.  
  
Business Confidential and Proprietary Information – Do Not Distribute as a Public Record 
This e-mail and any attachments hereto are intended for the individual or entities listed above. The communications contained in this e-mail or 
any attachments hereto are not intended for any individual or entity not listed above. In the event that you received this e-mail and you are not 
an intended recipient, immediately destroy this e-mail and any attachments hereto and notify the sender of the error.  
  
  
<8-16-24 PB Letter of Commitment - EV Station Grant.pdf> 



Name:

Organization:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Email: Cell Phone:

Tax Exempt Organization? EIN: Phone:

Yes No

Purpose of Application:

Large personal gathering such as birthday party, shower, etc with over 200 attendees

Event such as a festival, party, etc through an organization - will require an event fee plus facility fee

5k through the park system - must include map of route

Requests required 45 days prior to reservation or event

All reservations and events with 50 or more attendees require Council Approval

Requests for additional services does not guarantee services can be provided

All reservations require a Certificate of Insurance evidencing $1,000,000 in Comprehensive General

Liability Insurance and naming Perkasie Borough as Certificate Holder

Fees due at time of application: Fees due upon Borough Staff/Council Approval:

$ Park and Pavilion Fee $ Additional Date Fee

$ Electric Key Deposit $ Road Closure fee

$ Event Permit Base Fee $ Electric Fee

$ Total Due $ Trash collection fee

$ Police or Fire Police fee

$ Total Paid $ Park and Pavilion Fee 

Staff Initials $ Electric Key Deposit

$ No Parking Signs

$ Total Due

$ Total Paid

Staff Initials

Distribution: Police Dept. EMS Electric Dept. Parks & Rec Dept.

Fire Dept. Fire Police Public Works Dept. Other: ___________

Borough of Perkasie
 Park EVENT Application 2024

Contact Information

Notes Regarding Applicaton Process:

To be filled out by Staff Only:

Public gatherings at Park and Pavilions and Event Base Fees Additional fees associated with Events

Samantha Reed

Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy

1 Skippack Pike

Schwenksville PA 19473

sreed@perkiomenwatershed.org

610-287-938323-6420112



Event Information

Name of the Event:

Description of the Event:

Date of Event: Additional Dates: Estimated Attendance:

Time of Event**: Set up time needed: Tear Down time needed:

Location of the Event (5ks require map of route to be submitted):

Facility Requested and Fees for a 4 hour flexible time period:

Pavilion Located in Resident  Non Res Non Profit

Rotary* Lenape 60$    90$    40$    

Skate Park* Lenape 60$    90$    40$    

Kulp Kulp 50$    75$    35$    

Lions* Menlo 75$    100$     50$    

Park Area Located in Resident  Non Res Non Profit

Twin Bridges Lenape 75$    100$     50$    

Other Borough Services Requested:

Police or Fire Police: Yes No

Trash Collection: Yes No

Use of Electric: Yes No

Any other Special Requests:

Services Offered at Event:

Musicians/Entertainment: Yes No

All Fees:

* 50$     Non-Profit Base permit fee Hourly rates in Fee Schedule

* 100$   For Profit Base permit fee -$        Road Closure fee (1-2 hours)

10$   per additional date fee -$   Per Hour Eletric Fee

*Fee due at time of application -$   Trash collection fee (1-2 hours)

-$   Police or Fire Police fee (time worked)

2.25$    No Parking Signs  (each)

** Any parking restrictions and road closures require No Parking Signs to be hung by event organizer two days 

prior.  Number of signs requried vary on event and must be picked up and paid for at Borough Hall.

As a reminder: Borough Ordinance prohibits commercial activites/vendors/funraising in Borough Parks

*Electric available at

these locations only

** Fees are for a 

four hour flexible 

time period including 

set up and tear 

down time.    Renters 

may purchase 

additonal four hour 

time periods.

Waiver and Insurance Requirements
Indemnification

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Applicant agrees to defend, indemnify, pay on behalf of, and save harmless the Borough of Perkasie, its elected and 

appointed officials, agents, employees, and authorized volunteers against any and all claims, liability, demands, suits or loss, including attorneys’ fees and all other

costs connected therewith, arising out of or connected to the Applicant’s use or occupancy of the premises of the Borough. 

Insurance

ALL RESERVATIONS require a Certificate of Insurance, naming Perkasie Borough as Certificate Holder, evidencing $1,000,000 in Comprehensive General Liability

Insurance and must be received no later than 2 weeks prior to the event. The Borough holds the right to cancel a reservation with no refund if the required 

paperwork is not provided.

Waiver of Subrogation

Such waiver shall apply regardless of the cause of origin of the loss or damage, including the negligence of the Borough and its elected and appointed officials, 

officers, volunteers, consultants, agents and employees. The Applicant shall advise its insurers of the foregoing and such waiver shall be provided under the

Applicant’s commercial property and liability insurance policies and the Applicant’s workers compensation insurance policy, if any.

Damage to Property of the Applicant and its Invitees

The Applicant and its employees, officials, volunteers, and agents shall be solely responsible for any loss or damage to property of the Applicant or its invitees, 

employees, officials, volunteers, agents and representatives while such property is on, at or adjacent to the premises of the Borough. 

Damage to Borough Property

Applicant assumes full responsibility for taking cognizance of the facility conditions at the time of the program. Applicant will be responsible for all damages 

resulting to or from use of this property. Upon completion of Applicant’s operations, Applicant agrees to leave the property in the same condition as it existed 

before operations, or pay for and complete restoration of said property within 15 days of the completion of the event.

Freeze-Up 5k

5k race with potentially 150 participants, start and finish at Free Will Brewing

8AM (race start 10am)-12pm

12/08/2024

see course map attached

Road Closure on Constitution Ave from 10AM-10:15AM



Park Rules and Regulations (Summary)

The undersigned is familiar with all Borough Park Rules

The use of alcohol and controlled substances are strictly prohibited within all Borough Parks

Smoking is prohibited in all Borough Parks; this includes cigarettes, cigars, pipes, chewing tabacco, vaping, etc

Vendors are not permitted in the park except by special permit issued by Borough Council, which shall have 

the authority to refuse consent in any instance

Open fires or fireworks are prohibited. Grills are available at certain pavilions and open to the public

Do not attach decorations by nails, tacks, or staples on pavilion poles, picnic tables. Etc.  All decorations and

pavilion, field, park trash must be discarded properly.  Large items must be removed and regular trash may be placed inside

 trash receptables provided.

Perkasie Borough Parks and open dawn to dusk

Perkasie Borough shall not, in any manner or for any cause, be liable or responsible for any injury or damage

to persons or property while using the park facilities; all claims for such injury or damage are hereby waived

Applicant certified that the above information is true and correct, has reviewed and is familiar with 

insurance requirements and guidelines, and familiar with the rules and regulations of Perkasie Borough as

 set forth in the Code of Ordinances.

Date of Application: By:

Signed:

APPROVED:  This ____ Day of ______________, 20___, subject to the following conditions:

 Mayor / Borough Manager

Perkasie Borough Non-Emergency Police can be reached at 215-257-6876

EMERGENCY DIAL 911

PLEASE HAVE YOUR PERMIT WITH YOU DURING YOUR EVENT

Indemnification

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Applicant agrees to defend, indemnify, pay on behalf of, and save harmless the Borough of Perkasie, its elected and 

appointed officials, agents, employees, and authorized volunteers against any and all claims, liability, demands, suits or loss, including attorneys’ fees and all other 

costs connected therewith, arising out of or connected to the Applicant’s use or occupancy of the premises of the Borough. 

Insurance

ALL RESERVATIONS require a Certificate of Insurance, naming Perkasie Borough as Certificate Holder, evidencing $1,000,000 in Comprehensive General Liability 

Insurance and must be received no later than 2 weeks prior to the event. The Borough holds the right to cancel a reservation with no refund if the required 

paperwork is not provided.

Waiver of Subrogation

Such waiver shall apply regardless of the cause of origin of the loss or damage, including the negligence of the Borough and its elected and appointed officials, 

officers, volunteers, consultants, agents and employees. The Applicant shall advise its insurers of the foregoing and such waiver shall be provided under the 

Applicant’s commercial property and liability insurance policies and the Applicant’s workers compensation insurance policy, if any.

Damage to Property of the Applicant and its Invitees

The Applicant and its employees, officials, volunteers, and agents shall be solely responsible for any loss or damage to property of the Applicant or its invitees, 

employees, officials, volunteers, agents and representatives while such property is on, at or adjacent to the premises of the Borough. 

Damage to Borough Property

Applicant assumes full responsibility for taking cognizance of the facility conditions at the time of the program. Applicant will be responsible for all damages 

resulting to or from use of this property. Upon completion of Applicant’s operations, Applicant agrees to leave the property in the same condition as it existed 

before operations, or pay for and complete restoration of said property within 15 days of the completion of the event.

If you find any problems when you arrive please contact Public Works Department at 215-257-5065

8/13/2024 Samantha Reed



,.: 

.I 
.,,. 

.... 

., 

<> 

I + 

r:. 
,,.. 
•:,, 

< > 

I 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 26, 2024 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Community Garden 

As Council recalls, there has been discussion at the past few meetings surrounding the future of the parcel 
currently used as the Community Garden.  Recently, the owners of the parcel reached out to the Borough 
indicating the possible future need to lease and/or sell that parcel of land after allowing the Borough to use it free 
of charge dating back to 2009. 

At both the May and June 2024 meetings, the Park and Recreation Board discussed the future of the Community 
Garden.  At the May meeting, the Board discussed the use of the parcel as the Community Garden over the years. 
The Board recognized that the revenue might not cover the cost of a lease but that there was a need 
to keep a Community Garden. 

At the June meeting, the Board continued discussions around registration and finances for the last 15 years and 
the importance having a passive recreation spot for that portion of the community.  Seeing its importance to the 
community, its priority listing in our Open Space Plan, and noting it is the only passive recreation space for the 
northern section of Borough residents, the Board recommends that Council consider discussing leasing or 
purchasing options for the parcel with the family.  

If you have any questions, please let me know. 



PERKASIE BOROUGH PARKS &RECREATION BOARD 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING, May 21, 2024 

Perkasie Borough Hall, 7:00 p.m. 

The monthly meeting of the Perkasie Parks and Recreation Board was called to order at 7:03 pm 
on May 21, 2024 by Lauren Moll.  Members present were Joel Nieto, Joan Loeb, Kathy Rocchetti, 
and Jamon Yerger.  Absent was Lynne Kallus Rainey, Robyn Rapp, Bethany Schwendy, and Jamon 
Yerger.  Staff Present: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Forum - none

3. Approval of April 2024 Meeting Minutes – Motioned by Jamon, seconded by Joel, all in favor.

4. Old Business Updates

• Kulp Park Renovation Project
o Lauren explained that there is no update on this project and the Borough is

currently applying for another grant through DCED due at the end of May.

• Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge
o Work is completed for this project with the exception of rail repair.  The

Borough is waiting on final payments to be submitted to the grant for
reimbursement.

• Skate Park Committee
o Joel gave an update to the Board on the last Skate Park Committee meeting

where the committee discussed different name options for the park.

• Pennridge Little League field lights upgrades
o Lauren explained that 3 out of the 4 poles are completed and the work should

be finished the last week of May.

5. Reports

• April 2024 – no comment

6. New Business

• Menlo 2024
o Lauren gave an update on the status of Menlo which is opening Memorial Day.

The pools are open and ready, the facility is fully staffed, and memberships
were up about 150 compared to last year.

• National Park and Rec Month
o Lauren asked the Board for ideas on additional free programs for National Park

and Recreation Month and the Board suggested another movie in the park and
reaching out to local businesses to sponsor it.

• Pavilion Reservation Head Count
o Lauren explained that the policy in the past for personal reservation, not events,

has been any reservation request over 50 requires Perkasie Borough Council
approval.  Due to the timing of Council meetings in the summer and the
consistency in which the pavilions are reserved there are instances where



renters go elsewhere due to not knowing if their request is approved or not.  
The Board also commented that when you invite 50 most times the actual guest 
list is less.  After discussion, Joel made a motion to change the policy to 75 and 
over, Joan seconded, all in favor. 

• Community Garden
o Lauren started with the Borough would like to thank the family that has been

donating their space for the Community Garden since 2009 and that the
Borough has been very grateful for use of the space free of charge.  Lauren also
explained that the owners have recently indicated the future need to sell or
lease that space.  The Board discussed the gardens registration and finances the
last 15 years.  The Board asked what fail value would be and if there were other
spaces in the Borough to possibility move to if needed.  The Board recognized
that the revenue might not cover the cost of a lease but that there was a need
to keep a Community Garden.  Lauren would check with Public Works about
other available spaces to discuss at the next meeting.

• Reschedule June Meeting
o Jamon made a motion to reschedule the next meeting to June 11, 2024 at

7:00pm; Joel seconded, all in favor.

7. Other Business and Discussion – The Board discussed Porchfest and Lauren explained that the
Borough had released a statement on social media and comment during the last Perkasie
Borough Council meeting.  Lauren also explained that the Park and Recreation Department was
not involved.

8. Adjourn: There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned at 8:14 pm. Motioned by
Kathy, seconded by Joan, all in favor.

Next Meeting: June 11, 2024 – 7:00 PM at Perkasie Borough Hall. 
“The mission of the Perkasie Park & Recreation Board is to preserve and enhance the park 
system while planning and supporting events for the benefit and enjoyment of our community.” 

Minutes respectfully submitted by  
Robyn Rapp 
Secretary, Perkasie Borough Parks & Recreation Board 



PERKASIE BOROUGH PARKS &RECREATION BOARD 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING, June 11, 2024 

Perkasie Borough Hall, 7:00 p.m. 

The monthly meeting of the Perkasie Parks and Recreation Board was called to order at 7:09 pm 
on June 11, 2024 by Lauren Moll.  Members present were Joel Nieto, Lynne Kallus Rainey, Robyn 
Rapp, and Jamon Yerger.  Absent was Joan Loeb and Kathy Rocchetti.  Staff Present: Lauren 
Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation, and Dave Worthington, Perkasie Borough Councilman. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Forum - none

3. Approval of May 2024 Meeting Minutes – Motioned by Jamon, seconded by Lynne, all in
favor.

4. Old Business Updates

• Kulp Park Renovation Project
o Lauren explained that there is no update on this project and the Borough has

submitted another grant application for DCED Greenways, Trails, and
Recreation.

• Pennridge Little League field lights upgrades
o This project is now completed and invoices have been sent to the little league

for payment.

• Menlo 2024
o Lauren gave an update for the start of the Menlo season.  Pool had surprise

opening on Sunday of Memorial Day with over 500-member check ins, currently
up 63 memberships and $14,000 from May of 2023.  The facility is still selling
memberships and has opened this week with full summer hours including PAC,
swim lessons, and Kulp wading pool.

5. New Business

• National Park and Rec Month
o Lauren reviewed the free programs and events happening in the park for

National Park and Recreation Month.  The Board discussed three movie options
for the movie night and Lauren said she would look into acquiring the rights and
the fee associated and communicate that via email before the next meeting.

• Skate Park
o Joel gave an update with the Skate Park Committee including the

recommendations from the committee for the Park and Recreation Board to
consider naming the Perkasie Skate Park to The Spine at Lenape Park.  After
discussion, on a motion by Jamon, the Board recommends to Council to
consider renaming the Perkasie Skate Park to The Spine at Lenape Park.
Seconded by Robyn, all in favor.

• Community Garden
o Lauren started with the Borough would like to thank the family that has been

donating their space for the Community Garden since 2009 and that the



Borough has been very grateful for use of the space free of charge.  Lauren also 
explained that the owners have recently indicated the future need to sell or 
lease that space.  The Board continued discussions around registration and 
finances the last 15 years and the importance having a passive recreation spot 
for that portion of the community.  Lauren explained that other possible 
locations could be on Ridge past Market Street under the power lines or future 
urban garden incorporated into Septa Freight House plans.   

o Seeing its importance to the community, it’s priority listing in our Open Space
Plan, and noting it is the only passive recreation space for the northern section
of Borough residents the Board, on a motion from Robyn, recommends Council
consider discussing leasing or purchasing options for the parcel with the family.
Seconded by Lynne, all in favor.

6. Other Business and Discussion – The Board discussed upcoming possible Eagle Scout Projects.

7. Adjourn: There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned at 8:18 pm. Motioned by
Lynne, seconded by Robyn, all in favor.

Next Meeting: July 16, 2024 – 7:00 PM at Perkasie Borough Hall. 
“The mission of the Perkasie Park & Recreation Board is to preserve and enhance the park 
system while planning and supporting events for the benefit and enjoyment of our community.” 

Minutes respectfully submitted by  
Robyn Rapp 
Secretary, Perkasie Borough Parks & Recreation Board 













PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Mayor Hollenbach, Perkasie Borough Council 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR 

cc: Andrea Coaxum 

Date: August 20, 2024 

Re: Police Motorcycle 

The Police Department currently has in its fleet a 2004 Harley Davidson Police 
Motorcycle with 24,821.00 road miles on its odometer. The motorcycle was primarily 
used for special events. Over the past several years due to retirements, the police 
motorcycle has largely gone unused. From a practical standpoint, the motorcycle has 
outlived its usefulness as we have mountain bikes and the new Polaris side-by-side for 
park patrols and special events. 

In the past I have discussed with Council selling the motorcycle and using the proceeds 
to purchase two new electric police mountain bikes. Our current mountain bikes (three) 
are at least fifteen years old and their life expectancy has long been overdue. The 
police mountain bikes are used for park patrols and our special events. 

I am seeking permission from Council to place the 2004 Harley Davidson on Municibid 
with a starting bid of $7,000.00 which in my research is its current worth. Once it is 
sold I would like permission to use the proceeds to purchase two police electric 
mountain bikes. I have researched mountain bike costs and have found that they range 
from $3,400.00 each to $3,900.00 each for a mid-level reliable electric bike. 

Robert A. Schurr 

Chief of Police 



1 

RESOLUTION #2024-39 52 

CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 2024 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie charges fees for various services provided and applications made to 
the Borough; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Council wishes to adopt a consolidated schedule of fees for these services; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie that the 

following consolidated schedule of fees is adopted for the year 2024, and shall remain in effect until 

further amended. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. Building Fees
2. Zoning Application Fees
3. Subdivision and Land Development Fees
4. Trash Fees
5. Pool Fees
6. Park and Recreation Fees
7. Event Fees
8. Transient Retail License Fees
9. Electric Service Fees
10. Public Works Service Fees
11. Police Department Service Fees
12. Publication Fees
13. Amusement Device Fees
14. Cable Television Fees
15. Delinquent Account Collection Fees
16. Stormwater Management Site Plan Schedule of Fees
17. Miscellaneous Fees
18. Professional Services

FEES 
1. Building Fees

The applicant or owner submitting for a permit for any new construction, additions or major
alterations shall pay the application fee of $100 at the time of application.  Any permits
submitted for minor or emergency repairs, all fees will be collected in full at time of
submission.  In addition to application filing fees, the PA UCC state fee of $4.50 (or as amended by
the State) will be collected. Upon completion of any reviews, any monies not expended shall be
refunded to the applicant. Conversely, fees in excess of what was collected will be charged to the
applicant.

A. New Construction: Residential and Non-Residential including Additions, Garages and

Accessory Buildings:

New buildings, Additions or Alterations not applicable to Section B: 

Building Permits Fee 
 $250  plus 

17.25¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and 



2 

including 100,000 sq. ft. Additional square footage over 100,000 sq. ft shall be 5¢ per sq. ft. or 
fraction thereof. 
Minimum $250 

Plumbing Permit Fee 

 $88 plus 6¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and including   
100,000 sq./ft. Additional square footage over 100,000 sq./ft. shall be 3¢ per sq./ft or fraction 

thereof. 
Minimum $115 

Mechanical Permit Fee 
 $62 plus 3¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and including 100,000 
sq./ft.  Additional square footage over 100,000 sq./ft shall be 2¢ per sq./ft or fraction thereof. 
Minimum $62 

Energy Permit Fee 

 $52 plus 2.65¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of floor area, up to and including 
100,000 sq./ft. Additional square footage over 100,000 sq. /ft shall be 1.5¢ per sq./ft or fraction thereof. 
Minimum $52 

Electrical Permit Fee= calculations as applicable in Section V Below 

Note: Square footage is defined as gross floor area of all floors within the perimeter of to outside walls, including 
basements, cellars, garages, roofed patios, breezeways, covered walkways and attics with floor-to-ceiling height 
6’6” or more. 

Construction Permit Fee= The sum of all Building, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy, Electrical, 
Accessibility and Fire permits applicable to the project. (May include individual residential permit 
fees in Sections K through S) 

Fees for partial projects shall be calculated as follows: 
a. Footing/Foundation: 10% of the Construction Permit Fee
b. Shell only without Footing/Foundation 50% of the Construction Permit Fee
c. Shell including Footing/Foundation 60% of the Construction Permit Fee
d. Tenant fit-out or all remaining interior alterations shall be calculated at 40% of the

Construction Permit Fee for the affected floor area.

B. Alterations and/or Renovations where floor area does not apply:
Alterations, renovations, repairs or modifications of existing buildings or structures where floor area
does not apply (i.e. doors, windows, roofs, structural openings or beams, etc.) and includes non-
residential demolition;

a.  $305 plus $28 for each $1,000 of estimated construction value of alterations, renovations or
modification certified by the permit applicant

b. Minor Repairs with a total project value of less than $2,000: $75.00



3 

C. Tenant Fit-out:
Tenant fit-outs shall be calculated in accordance with Section I, item (d) listed above.

D. Accessibility plan review and inspection

$150 plus 7¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of affected floor area.

E. Fire plan review and inspection:
$150plus 9.5¢ per square foot of floor area or each fraction of affected floor area.

F. Certificate of Occupancy for change of ownership without change of use:
The following fees pertain to existing structures only and shall not be applied to new

construction or any other fees specified in Section 1.

a. $158for the first 2,000 square feet plus $24 per 1000 sq./ft thereafter (or fraction
thereof).

G. Certificate of Occupancy for change of use and/or non- certified occupancy:

Fees shall be calculated in accordance with Section I, item (d) listed above.

H. Non-residential Swimming Pool:  $350 plus $28 for each $1,000 of construction value

I. Pre-Manufactured Dwelling:  $500(Complete)

Shall bear an approved label identifying compliance to HUD requirements (Excludes  habitable
basements and/or structures not fabricated and constructed by the manufacturer in the
factory)

J. Modular Dwelling:  $650

Shall bear an approved label identifying compliance to UCC requirements (Excludes
habitable basements and/or structures not fabricated and constructed by the
manufacturer in the factory)

The following sections pertain to specific Residential projects 

K. Decks (uncovered):   $135 plus 26.5C per sq./ft of area.

L. Wood Stoves:    $135

M. Demolitions: Structures under 250 sq./ft:   $54
Structures over 250 sq./ft without a foundation:  $100 
Structures with a foundation:   $200 

N. Swimming Pools:     Above Ground: $135 In-Ground:  $200 

O. Hot Tub/Spa:   $135



4 

The following sections pertain to specific Residential projects only when the Municipality has amended the UCC 

P. Accessory Structures under 1,000 square feet:   $135 plus 26.5C per sq./ft of area. 

Q. Re-roofing / Re-siding:  $135 

R. Replacement of HVAC equipment:  $135per unit

S. Minor repairs to plumbing system:    $135.00

T. Sewer Lateral Repair/ Replacement  $135.00 each

U. Water Service Replacement/ Repair:  $135.00each

V. Residential Plan Review (New) $150/per submission 
Residential Plan Review (Other) $100/per submission 
Non-Residential Plan Review (New) $10.50 per 100 gross sq. ft.  minimum $650 
Non-Residential Plan Review (Other) $10.50 per 100 gross sq. ft.  minimum $360 

W. Electrical Inspections and Plan Review

A. General Inspections
1. Rough Inspection

Base Fee
Cost per fixture

$70.00  $75.00$  0.50 

2. Final Inspection
Base Fee
Cost per fixture

$75.00 
$  0.50 

3. Minor work less than 5 fixtures
Rough and Final inspections included

$75.00 

B. Photovoltaic Modules
First three Solar Modules $25.00each 
Each additional module after three $18.00each 

All associated feeders, service, motors, etc., are calculated in accordance to the appropriate fee schedule 
section. 

C. Sump Pumps $75.00each 

D. Fire Pump Controller $75.00each 
All associated feeders, service, motors, etc., are calculated in accordance to the Appropriate fee 
schedule section. 

E. Service – Meter Equipment
100 amp $87.00 
200 amp $104.00 
400 amp $130.00 
600 amp $175.00 
800 amp $225.00 
1000 amp $301.75 
1200 amp $387.75 
Up to 1600 amp $474.00 



5 

Over 1600 amp $734.00 
Each additional meter $17.25 

F. Feeders or Sub Panels
100 amp $87.00 
200 amp $104.00 
400 amp $130.00 
600 amp $175.00 
800 amp $225.00 
1000 amp $301.75 
1200 amp $387.75 
Up to 1600 amp $474.00 
Over 1600 amp $734.00 
Each additional 1,000 amps over 2,000 amps $366.00 

G. Swimming Pools
Pool Bonding $95.00 
Wiring of Pump $95.00 
Pennsylvania Pool Certification $388.00 

H. Temporary Service  $95.00 

I. Signs with Electric
First Sign $75.00 
Each Additional Sign $14.00 

J. Parking Lot Lighting
Parking Lot Pole – First Pole $61.50 
Each Additional Pole $14.00 

K. Hard wired appliances such as Ranges, Cook tops, Dishwashers, Garbage Disposals, Baseboard
Heating, Heat Pumps, Water Heaters and Air Conditioning
Outlet for Single Unit 20KW, less than 1HP $61.50 
Each Additional Unit for 20KW, less than 1 HP $14.00 

L. Motors
Up to 3/4 HP $17.25 
Over 3/4 HP to 5 HP $34.50 
Over 5 HP to 20 HP $61.50 
Over 20 HP to 40 HP $115.00 
Over 40 HP to 100 HP $156.00 
Over 100 HP to 200 HP $200.00 
Over 200 HP  $200.00 plus $50.00 for each 50 HP (or portion of) over 200 

M. Generators, Welders, Furnaces

  Up to 50 KW $115.00 
Over 50 KW to 100 KW $156.00 
Over 100 KW to 150 KW $216.00 
Over 150 KW to 300 KW $259.00 
Over 300 KW to 500 KW $387.00 
Over 500 KW to 575 KW $475.00 
Over 575 KW to 1000 KW $647.00 

 Over 1000 KW $647.00 plus $50.00 for each 200 KW (or portion of) over 1000 



6 

N. Transformers, Vault, Enclosures, Substations

 Up to 175 KVA $115.00 
Over 175 KVA to 275 KVA $216.00 
Over 275 KVA to 300 KVA $259.00 
Over 300 KVA to 350 KVA $387.00 
Over 350 KVA to 500 KVA $475.00 
Over 500 KVA to 1000 KVA $647.00 
Over 1000 KVA to 3000 KVA $820.00 

 Over 3000 KVA $820.00 plus $50.00 for each 200 KVA (or portion of) over 3000 

O. Signaling Systems (burglar alarms, fire alarms, etc.)

For the First Device $75.00
Every 5 devices (or fraction of) thereafter $18.00

P. Reintroduction of Power $135.00

Q. Modular and Mobile Homes
Modular Homes - Service and Outlets $95.00
Mobile Homes - Service Including Feeder of Receptacles $95.00

R. Real Estate Certification
Residential  $144.00 
Commercial  $202.00 

S. Plan Review  20% of the above inspection fees added to the total 

Minimum Residential  $50.00 
Minimum Commercia      $125.00 

T. Permit Voided - Issued permit voided $50.00 

U. Building Code (UCC) Appeal $500.00 basic fee plus $1,000 escrow (for costs above $500) 

2. Zoning Application Fees

Residential Construction
Single Family Dwelling $100.00 
Multi Family (per unit) $100.00 each 

unit 
Addition/Alteration $  50.00 
Accessory Structures $   $50.00 



7 

Non-Residential Construction 
New Construction $100.00 
Addition/Alteration $  50.00 
Accessory Structure  $50.00 

Sign Permits  
Up to six square feet $100.00 
Over six square feet $175.00 
Temporary Sign $50.00 

Request for Zoning Change $1,000 + escrow 

Light Home-Based Occupation Permit $25.00 

Zoning Determination Fee $125.00 

 Use & Occupancy Permit $150.00 

Zoning Hearing Board 

Zoning Hearing Board Fees for a Variance/Special Exception/Interpretation of Law 
Residential use $600 
Non-residential use $1,000 

Postponement-(caused or request by applicant) $250.00 

Conditional Use Application $600 plus $2,500 escrow 

3. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES
The applicant or owner submitting plans for a subdivision or land development shall pay the following
application filing fees at the time of application and plan submission. In addition to application filing
fees, the applicant shall be required to furnish an escrow fund to pay for the professional fees and other
costs incurred in reviewing the plans and processing the application. The applicant or owner also agrees
to an additional 3% for engineering, legal and other services rendered to the Borough in connection
with the project which will be included in the total cost. Upon completion of the review, whether the
application is approved or rejected, any monies not expended in the review shall be refunded to the
applicant. Conversely, fees in excess of the escrow fund will be charged to the applicant.

PRELIMINARY PLANS
Preliminary Lot Line Change $300 application fee + $500 escrow 

Preliminary Minor Subdivision (2 lots) $500 application fee + $1,000 escrow 

Preliminary Major Subdivision $1,000 application fee + $100 per lot + $5,000 escrow 

FINAL PLAN SUBMISSION 



8 

Lot Line No additional charge if filed within one year after 
preliminary approval.  Otherwise same as preliminary 

Minor Subdivision/land development $500 application fee + replenish escrow account to full 
amount ($2,000) 

Non-Residential Lan Development $500 application fee +replenish escrow account to full 
amount ($500) if filed within one year after preliminary 
plan approval. 

Otherwise same as preliminary land development 

Major Subdivision $500 application fee + replenish escrow account to full 
amount ($7,500) 

Grading/Drainage Permit Application Fee         $    100.00 
Professional Services Escrow  $1,200.00 

Plan of Substitution N/A 

Stormwater Management See Item #15 

Park and Recreation Impact Fee $1,500 per dwelling unit 

4. TRASH FEES

Trash & Recycling Annual Fee   $50.00

Regular Trash
Disposal containers are to be plastic “Perkasie Borough” trash bags at the cost of:

(1) Large bags  $3.75 
(2) Small bags  $2.75 
(3) Small gusseted bag  $3.00 
(4) Recycling Buckets $3.00 (if available) 
(5) Recycling Tubs $7.50 
(6) Trash toter service (64 gallon)  $82.50per quarter 

Recycling 

  Replacement fee for Hang Tags $5.00 

Large Trash Items 
Large trash items (excluding all items that contain freon) $10.00 



9 

 These "fee for collection" items include the following, and other similar large items: 
Washing Machines Wood Stoves Riding Lawn Mowers 
Dryers Trash Compactors Dishwashers 
Hot Water Heaters Air Compressors Microwave Ovens 
Humidifiers Electric Generators Ice Boxes 
Stoves (gas or electric) Snow Blowers Furniture 

Waste Hauler Permit Fee $100.00 

Trash Certification Fee  $  20.00 

5. POOL FEES
Memberships

Membership Fees-Individual 
Individual-Age 14 and older  $130.00 
Non-Resident Surcharge $    80.00 

Membership Fees-Family 
Family includes any adults and dependent children (age 18 and younger) residing in one household year-round. 
$10 Discount for 2 family members 

Per Person fee for 3+ members Resident $   70.00 
 Non-Resident $   90.00 

Membership Type Early Bird 
Resident 

Early Bird 
Non-Resident 

After May 1st 
Resident 

After May 1st 
Non-Resident 

Individual  $120  $200 $130 $210 
2 Family  $230  $390 $250 $410 
3 Family  $290  $470 $320 $500 
4 Family  $350  $550 $390 $590 
5 Family  $410  $630 $460 $680 
6 Family  $470  $710 $530 $770 
7 Family  $530  $790 $600 $860 
8 Family  $590  $870 $670 $950 
9 Family  $650  $950 $740 $1,040 

10 Family  $710  $1,030 $810 $1,130 
Senior  $60  $155 $70 $165 

PAC Full Membership $120 $200 $130 $210 
PAC Club Membership $90 $120 $100 $130 



10 

Borough Employee and Family $     0.00 

Borough Council and Family $    0.00 

Activity Fees

Everybody Swims Program $    0.00 
(A free learn to swim program for 3rd graders that live in Perkasie 
Borough.) (A limit of 100 open slots per season.) 

Group Lessons 
Member Swimming Lessons 
Non-members 
Water Play ‘Lessons’        

 $90 $120 

 $50 members/ $75 non-members 

8 lessons over a period of 2 weeks (M-Th) 40 minutes 

Member Private Lessons  $180 
Non-member 
8 30-Minute Lessons $ 205.00 

30 Minutes Individual Private Swim Lesson 

Lesson Instructor Training Class 

 $30 members/ $50 non-members 

$35 members/ $50 non-members 

Daily Admission 

Monday - Friday 
General Admission 18 years and older $20.00 
Child (3-17) or Senior (age 62+) $15.00 

2nd Street Pool - (0-6 years old) $ 0.00 
Menlo Aquatics Center Members $ 0.00 

Guest of Season Member 
Adult (Age 18 and older) 
Chile (3-17) or Senior 

$15.00 
$10.00 

Saturday and Sunday 
General Admission 18 years and older 

$31.00 
Child (Age 3-17) $21.00 



11 

Guest of Season Member 
Adult (Age 18 and older) 

$20.00 
Child (3-17) or Senior $15.00 

Twilight (after 5:00 p.m. 

Adult Weekday $  $10.00 
Child or Senior Weekday $  8.00 
Adult Guest of a Member – Weekday $  8.00 
Child or Senior Guest of a Member – Weekday $  5.00 
Adult Weekend $16.00 
Child or Senior Weekend $11.00 
Adult Guest of Member Weekend $10.00 
Child or Senior Guest of Member Weekend $  8.00 

Replacement charge for lost member passes  $10 

Party Fees 

Menlo Party Package 
Members Non-Members Notes 

Base Fee $225 $315 Base fee includes reserved picnic tables,3-hour party, 
staff assistance, paper products, and up to 10 party 
guests 

Any number of guests over 11 require an additional per person fee:  $10 per adult guest   $8.00 per child guest 

Non-refundable deposit (50% of base fee) due at time of reservation.  Max of 30 total party guests.  Create your 
own party package with food options available through Menlo for additional per person fee.  Party Guest list, 
finalized food order, and final payment due one week prior. 

Kulp Splash Party 
Members or Borough Resident $100 
Non-Members or Non-Residents  $130 
Includes 2-hour wading pool use with lifeguard and 4 hours Kulp Pavilion use.  Max of 20 children. 

 After hours Party 
Applicant must be a Menlo Member or Perkasie Borough resident. 
$20 per person, minimum of 40 guests, maximum of 100, request due 45 days prior, $500 non-refundable 
deposit required after request is approved by Perkasie Borough Council, must provide certificate of insurance 
for General Liability Insurance, party guest list, and submit final payment one week prior.   



12 

6. PARK AND RECREATION FEES

Fees are for a 4-hour flexible time period. 

Rentals may purchase an additional 4 hour time period for anything over. 

 Team Facility Rentals 
 $100 per team per season, $25 key deposit if  
access to storage shed is needed. (Deposit must be 
cash or  separate check, 2 weeks in advance) 
Up to 3 days per week 
Any additional days are additional $30 per season 

Roster required each season, additional $1 per 
Resident and $2 per non-resident 

Seasons – Spring: Mar, Apr, May; Summer: June, July 
August; Fall: Sept., Oct., Nov. 

Kulp Field Lights $50 per season 
$25 key deposit if electric is needed (Deposit must be 
cash or separate check, 2 weeks in advance.) 

Individual Facility Rental 
May rent for multiple time blocks 

Facility Allotted Time Block Resident Non-Resident 
Pickleball Court 1 Hour $25.00 $30.00 
Tennis Court 2 Hours $25.00 $30.00 
Basketball Court 3 Hours $50.00 $60.00 
Baseball/Softball Field 3 Hours $50.00 $60.00 

All Park Event Permits Non-Profit event permit base fee  $50 
(see Event Fees for events For Profit event permit base fee  $100.00 
Held on Borough Streets) 

Pavilion Park Boro 
Resident 

Non Resident Non Profit Electric Key 

Skate Park Lenape  $60  $90  $40 
Rotary Lenape  $60  $90  $40 
Twin Bridges Lenape  $75  $100  $50 

Kulp Kulp  $50  $75  $35 
Lions Menlo  $75  $100  $50 



13 

All permits must be submitted 45 days in advance.  
Base Fee covers one date; additional $10 per date fee if multiple dates on one permit 

Firework Permits $100.00 

Community Garden Plots  $25$25 deposit for water hydrant key & plot clean up 

*As part of the Borough’s recreation offerings, local businesses, contractors and individuals interested in
running park and recreation programs at Borough parks and facilities can contact our Parks and Recreation
Department directly.  Interested parties are offered a percentage of program revenue



14 

 EVENTS FEES 

a) BOROUGH SPONSORED EVENTS

FARMERS MARKET 
Full Season $180 {single space)/ $275 {double space) 
Half Season $130 
Drop in/ weekly $30 

UNDER THE STARS CAR SHOW 
Food Vendor $200 
Craft/ Service/ Commercial Vendor $30 
Exhibitor entry fee $15 {advance), $ $25 {day-of) 

FALL FESTIVAL 
Food Vendor $200 
Craft/ Service/ Commercial Vendor $50 

AMERICA'S OLDEST TREE LIGHTING 
Food Vendor $175 

EARTH DAY/ OTHER COMMUNITY EVENTS: 
Food Vendor  $100 
Craft / Service / Commercial Vendor  $  30 

b) THIRD PARTY SPECIAL EVENT FEES (for events on Borough streets)

*See PARKS & RECREATION FEES section for events in Borough park system

Event Permit Application Fee For Profit 
Non-Profit 
Each Additional Day 

$100.00 
$  50.00 
$  10.00 

Road Barricades & Cones Estimated 4hours Straight Time Hourly Rate as listed in the         PUBLIC 
WORKS SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Trash & Recycling Estimated 4 hours Straight Time Hourly Rate as listed in the         PUBLIC 
WORKS SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Electric setup & breakdown Estimated 8 hours Straight Time Hourly Rate as listed in the        
ELECTRIC DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Crossing Guards Hours Requested Hourly Rate as listed in the      POLICE 
DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Police Support Hours Requested Special Duty Rate as listed in the        
POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

Transient Retail Vendor Per for-profit vendor Daily Rate as listed in the   
TRANSIENT RETAIL LICENSE FEE SECTION 



15 

Estimated fee per service is due at the time of application.  Perkasie Borough will provide an invoice when the 
permit application is reviewed and approved detailing an estimate of any additional fees if these exceed the 
initial estimate.   Perkasie Borough reserves the right to add services during the event if we deem it necessary 
for event safety then invoice a final balance. 

No Parking Signs Per Sign Fixed prices as listed in the  
POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION 

8. TRANSIENT RETAIL LICENSE FEES

One day $25.00
One calendar week or fraction thereof $75.00
One calendar month or fraction thereof $200.00
One calendar year or fraction thereof $400.00

9. ELECTRIC SERVICE FEES

Security deposit with electric heat $300.00 
Security deposit without electric heat $200.00 

Reconnection fee 
During normal business hours $100.00 
After normal business hours $200.00 

Reconnection Fee – CT rated service 

 During normal business hours 
 After normal business hours 

$300.00 
$400.00 

Limiter hook-up fee $50.00 

Meter Test Fee 
Duplicate tenant electric bills sent to landlord 

$25.00 
$15.00/account 

Renewal fee for each account $5.00 



16 

Electric bills which are not paid by the due date are subject to late payment charges applied monthly as 
follows: 5% of the then unpaid balance of the monthly bill and 1.5% of the outstanding balance from 
previous billings. 

Final Meter Certification Fee 
Temporary electric installation: min. charge 
Install new electric service to subdivisions 
Install street lights in subdivisions 

Cost of electric per lot: 
Secondary underground electric 
Primary underground electric 
Transformer and fiberglass pad 

$25.00 
$25.00 
$2,500/Lot 
$3,800/Each 

per lot $750.00 
per lot $750.00 
per lot $1,000.00

Cost of LED street lights: 
Concrete base  $   400.00 
Aluminum pole $1,500.00 
LED fixtures  $    900.00 
Labor  $    400.00 

Labor Straight Time 
Overtime 

$70.00 
$105.00

Equipment 

Material: Actual cost {10% may be added for handling). 

Contracted Services: All contracted services will be billed out at actual costs plus 10%. (The 10% is based 
on scheduling, reviewing work and administrative costs.) 

Customer Generated Electrical Service 

Installation of net meter $375.00 
Administrative fee $ 50.00 
First inspection fee $125.00 
Annual reinspection $ 35.00 

Line Truck $85.00 
Bucket Truck $75.00 
Chipper $50.00 
Air Compressor $40.00 
Pick-up truck $45.00 
Dump Truck-1-Ton $65.00 



17 

Annual Attachment Fee per Pole 
Date 

Year2022 $29.00 
Year2023 $29.50 
Year2024 $30.00 
Year2025 $30.50 
Year2026 $31.00 
Year2027 $31.50 
Year2028 $32.00 
Year2029 $32.50 
Year2030 $33.00 

Each Renewal Term $0.50/year increase thereafter 

Other Fees 
Unauthorized Attachment 
Fee Storm Restoration Fee 

$35.00/pole 
$100.00/pole 

10 PUBLIC WORKS SERVICE FEES 

Labor Straight Time $ 55.00 
Overtime $ 80.00 

Equipment   

Backhoe $100.00 
Refuse Truck $85.00 
Dump Truck-1 Ton $75.00 
Mower $55.00 
Leaf Vacuum $60.00 
Black Top Roller $55.00 

Material: Actual cost (10% may be added for handling). 

Pole Attachment Fees 

Application Fee: $35.00 Per Pole 
For new Attachments 

Audit Fee: $35.00 Per Pole 

Make Ready 
Engineering Fee: TBD To be provided for Each Permit 

Request based on level of effort. 



18 

Contracted Services: All contracted services will be billed out at actual costs plus 10%. (The 10% is 
based on scheduling, reviewing work and administrative costs.) 

11. POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICE FEES

Special duty: Shall be billed at 2 times the officer's hourly rate plus applicable taxes and benefits.

No Parking Signs:    

Use of Police Vehicle 

Use of Crossing Guard 

$ 2.25

$20.00

$17.00 - $18.54/hr

12. PUBLICATION FEES

Zoning Ordinance
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance
Comprehensive Plan
Building Codes

13. AMUSEMENT DEVICE FEES

First device

Each additional device permitted
under the same application

Each and every re-inspection
necessitated in a license year

14.  CABLE TELEVISION-(Pursuant to Ordinance 744)

Filing Fee-Section C-2(f)

Penalty for non-compliance-Section D-2(d)

$20.00 
$15.00 
$52.00 

Cost + Postage + 10% 

$65.00 

$25.00 

$25.00 

$25.00 

$2,000 and reasonable attorney fees 
and court cost 



19 

Fine for violation of customer service 
standards Section E-2(d) 

$25.00 with reasonable attorney fee

15. CLAIMS, MUNICIPAL--Delinquent Account Collection Fees (pursuant to Ordinance #832)

A. Preparation and filing of Municipal Liens: $150.00 

B.  Attorney's fees incurred in the collection of delinquent accounts including, but not limited
to, District Justice and/or Common Pleas actions: $125.00

C.  Additionally, the owner shall be responsible for all costs of collection in addition to
attorney's fees including, but not limited to, filing fees and court fees as may be paid by
the Borough.

16. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN SCHEDULE OF FEES
A. Filing Fee $75.00 

G. Sump Pump Discharge & Permit
Connect to Borough storm sewer
Plus $5.00 per foot, maximum
Bottomless Inlet Box

17. MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Alarm system registration

$250.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

$ 10.00 

Copies 
one sided 
two sided 
color copy 
8 ½ x14 copy 
11x17 copy 

Oversize copies 
(Land development, building or plot 
plans) 

$ .25 
$ .50 
$ 1.00 
$ .50 
$ 1.00 

Actual cost to reproduce plus mileage 
(IRS rate) to drive to copy center, plus employee 
time to drive to/from facility at $25 per hour 

Deed registration $10.00 

Duplicate of Borough meetings $20.00 per meeting 

Explosives Permit $15.00 



20 

False Alarms $50.00 

Flood Plain Certification $100.00 + cost of survey if necessary 

Inter-Municipal transfer of Liquor License 
Application Filing Fee $600 

Military Banners $150.00 

Permit Fee:  Circuses, Carnivals & Exhibitions $100.00 

Pole attachment permit application $25.00 

Police incident reports $15.00 

Reproduction of photographs from police $25.00 fee per request plus $1.00 
Incidents/accidents per standard 3”x5” 
Photograph of $8.00 per 8”x11” photograph 

Return Check Charge $25.00 

Sidewalk Permit (if sidewalk is installed without 
Borough being notified.) 

$75.00 

Street Utility Cut Permits $175.00 
Per 100 square feet of disturbance + additional $25.00 
for each additional 100 sq. ft. of utility cut 

Street Maps $1.00 

Tax Certification Fee $10.00 

Zoning Maps $5.00 
$1.00 small 

18. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Solicitor  $175/hour 

Engineering Services/Gilmore Associates

Principal Engineer  $157/hour 
Project Assistant  $90/hour 
Consulting Professional I-V  $117-$157/hour 
Design Technician I-V   $92-$112/hour 
Construction Rep. I-III   $105-$125/hour 
Surveying Crew   $185/hour 



21 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this fee schedule supersedes and replaces all prior fee schedules adopted by 
Perkasie Borough Council. 

 RESOLVED this 17th  3rdof JuneSeptember, 2024 

Attest: ____________________________ By: ______________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  James A. Ryder, Council President 





















RESOLUTION NO. 2024-53 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
APPROVING THE VISIT BUCKS COUNTY TOURISM GRANT 
AGREEMENT TO CREATE AND INSTALL A MURAL ON THE 
FREIGHT CAR LOCATED AT THE SEPTA FREIGHT STATION IN 
PERKASIE BOROUGH, AND AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER AND/OR THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

WHEREAS, the Perkasie Town Improvement Association, a Non-Profit Organization, has 

provided the Borough of Perkasie with a Visit Bucks County Tourism Program Grant Agreement 

related to the creation and installation of a mural on the freight car located at the freight station 

(SEPTA) in Perkasie Borough, Bucks County, Pennsylvania; and     

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the Visit Bucks County Tourism Program Grant Agreement related to the 

creation and installation of a mural on the freight car located at the freight station (SEPTA) in 

Perkasie Borough, Bucks County, Pennsylvania. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement. The Borough Council herein approves the Visit Bucks

County Tourism Program Grant Agreement related to the creation and installation of a mural on 

the freight car located at the freight station (SEPTA) in Perkasie Borough, Bucks County, 

Pennsylvania, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by reference. 

2. Execution. The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager and/or

the Perkasie Borough Council President to execute the Visit Bucks County Tourism Program Grant 

Agreement related to the creation and installation of a mural on the freight car located at the freight 



station (SEPTA) in Perkasie Borough, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, on behalf of Perkasie 

Borough. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 3rd day of September, 2024. 

ATTEST:  BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By:_________________________________   By:__________________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  James Ryder, Council President 



EXHIBIT “A” 



{01041154/}

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT made and concluded this _____ day of ________________, 2024, 

by and between the  BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, a municipality organized and existing  

pursuant to the laws  of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania maintaining a principal place of 

business in Perkasie, Pennsylvania (hereinafter referred to as “BOROUGH”), and the 

PERKASIE TOWN IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, A NON PROFIT 

ORGANIZATION, maintaining a principal place of business in Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

(hereinafter referred to as “PTIA”). 

W I T N E S S E T H : 

WHEREAS, PTIA submitted an application for a Tourism Grant with the Bucks County 

Tourism Agency which said grant requested funds in connection with the Visit Bucks County 

Program. The purpose of which was to create and install a mural on the freight car located at the 

Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority freight station (SEPTA) located in Perkasie 

Borough, Bucks County Pennsylvania; and   

WHEREAS, A Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred ($13,500.00) Dollar grant was approved 

by the Visit Bucks County Tourism Program to PTIA for the purpose of the creation and 

installation of the mural as noted previously; and  

WHEREAS, the BOROUGH prepared the request for proposal to be issued for the 

purpose of receiving submissions from interested artists to actually design and paint the mural at 

the site identified previously; and  

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have agreed to cooperate with each other with respect to 

the implementation of the project all of which shall be in accordance with terms and conditions of 

this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, intending to be legally bound and for other good and valuable 

consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. SEPTA. The parties acknowledge that the BOROUGH has the relationship with

SEPTA including the right of entry to allow for the mural installation and continued maintenance 

and will be negotiating a future lease or leases with SEPTA for utilization of the freight station. 



{01041154/} 2 

To the extent that any further agreements are required with SEPTA, the BOROUGH agrees it will 

be responsible for developing and executing those agreements with SEPTA.  

2. THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES. Attached hereto as Exhibit A

is a schedule of project responsibilities between the Borough and PTIA. The parties agree that the 

responsibilities as set forth in the schedule are satisfactory to both parties. Although not noted in 

the attached Exhibit A, the Borough and PTIA will communicate frequently throughout the project 

and the Borough will compile all project related documentation required for PTIA to submit the 

final grant report to Visit Bucks County. 

3. VISIT BUCKS COUNTY. PTIA will communicate with Visit Bucks County

regarding any change in the project scope, any extension of the grant timeline, the grant closeout 

reporting obligations and other requirements that are part of the program. The parties hereto both 

acknowledge and agree to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the Visit Bucks County 

Grant Award.  

4. MATCHING FUND. The parties acknowledge that the grant awarded to PTIA is

the amount of Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Thousand ($13,500.00) Dollars but an additional 

Four Thousand Five Hundred ($4,500.00) Dollars is required as a “match” to the Visit Bucks 

County Grant. To that end, the BOROUGH will be responsible for securing the Four Thousand 

Five Hundred ($4,500.00) Dollar match which may be in the form of  paint, equipment, in kind 

labor, or a financial contribution.  

5. ROAD CLOSURES AND PUBLIC SAFETY CONCERNS. The BOROUGH

shall be responsible for planning and executing road closures and providing any and all public 

safety required at the site when the mural is being painted.  

6. COMMUNICATIONS. To the extent that either party intends to issue any public

communication about the mural project both parties acknowledge and agree to recognize the 

importance of the other party with respect to the receipt of the grant and the implementation of the 

grant. Both parties and their members commit to a positive supportive communication in all public 

communication including, but not limited to written, verbal, digital, or social media 

communication. In addition to recognizing each other’s participation, any communications will 

also give credit to the Bucks County Tourism Grant Program for funding the project. 

7. PROGRAM DIRECTOR. Subject to the concurrence of the BOROUGH, PTIA

will designate the program director in accordance with the Visit Bucks County Grant Program. 



{01041154/} 3 

8. TIME LIMITATION. All grant funds must be expended within twelve (12)

months and a grant completion report shall be submitted within twelve (12) months of receipt of 

the grant funds which shall be a cooperative venture, but the primary responsibility for completing 

the report shall be borne by PTIA. PTIA acknowledges the completion report  is identified as item 

number six (6) in the terms and conditions of the award recipients’ responsibilities for the Visit 

Bucks County initiative. 

9. INDEMNIFICATION. The parties acknowledge that pursuant to its Agreement

with Visit Bucks County, PTIA is already responsible to indemnify Visit Bucks County. However, 

in the event any claims are made against PTIA as a result of actions or interactions of the Borough, 

the Borough agrees to indemnify and save PTIA harmless of any claims that may arise. 

Conversely, although PTIA is indemnifying Visit Bucks County, in the event the actions or 

interactions of PTIA result in any claims being brought against the Borough, PTIA will indemnify 

the Borough from any such claims and agrees to maintain adequate insurance to cover any such 

claims. PTIA agrees to hold harmless Visit Bucks County and the County of Bucks, their staff, 

marketing partners, board directors, public officials and the like from any losses or claims incurred 

as a result of any legal action brought in connection with the use of the tourism grant funds or in 

connection with any matter related to the tourism grant process. 

10. INSURANCE COVERAGE. The BOROUGH will provide the required

insurance coverage on behalf of PTIA and will provide proof of insurance to the Visit Bucks 

County Program and upon request of Visit Bucks County, County of Bucks, or the like, will add 

them as additional insureds on the relevant policy.  

11. MISCELLANEOUS. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between

the parties as it relates to the issues set forth herein. No modifications shall be valid unless reduced 

to writing and signed by the parties hereto. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with 

the law of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and if a dispute should arise the parties agree that 

the appropriate venue to resolve such dispute is the Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County, 

Pennsylvania. 

12. The person executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto warrants and

represents to the other that he/she has authority to execute this Agreement, and this Agreement 

was duly approved by the governing body of each of the respective parties to this Agreement. 



{01041154/} 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals on the day 

and year first above written. 

Attest: PERKASIE BOROUGH 

____________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Borough Secretary          JAMES RYDER, President 

        Borough Council of Perkasie Borough 

PTIA 

____________________________ By: ________________________________ 

       Name: __________________________ 

       Title: ___________________________ 

Mobile User



EXHIBIT: SCHEDULE OF PROJECT RESPONSIBILITIES 

SEPTA Freight Car Mural 
Boro PTIA 

Secure Right of Entry to SEPTA site X 
Prepare site / clean up, make safe and priming X 
APPLICATION 
Research & write grant application X 
Secure match X 
Secure letters of support & contractor estimates X 
Review & submit grant application X 
Agree terms & accept funds X 
RFP 
Research and draft RFP X 
Input, review RFP X 
Research potential mural artists X X 
Issue & advertise RFP / collate submissions X 
ARTIST SELECTION 
Economic Development Committee / PTIA 
Review 

X X 

Recommendation on artist X X 
Contract agreement with selected artist X 
Borough Council Review X 
Review and recommend final design X X 
SEPTA Content Committee Review & Approval X 
Request change in scope/timeline from VBC X 
IMPLEMENTATION 
Agreement PTIA / Borough X X 
Indemnity & contract agreements with SEPTA X 
Project schedule X 
Secure paint & materials (donation) X 
Site & equipment planning X 
Road closure & safety planning X 
Communication Plan X 
COMPLETION 
Artist paid X 
Reimbursement to Borough X 
Ribbon Cutting X X 
Compile & share project documentation X X 
Grant completion report submission X 
Maintain grant files X X 
POST-COMPLETION 
Site & mural maintenance X 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Andrea Coaxum 

FROM: Linda Reid 

SUBJECT: Recommendation – Artist for the SEPTA Freight Car Mural Project 

In June of this year, Perkasie Borough advertised RFQ 2024-07, inviting artists to apply to create and 

install a mural on the SEPTA freight car on the tracks at 8th St in the Borough. We received 5 artist 

responses which were reviewed at a public meeting in July. Representatives of the Perkasie Town 

Improvement Association, Perkasie Borough Council’s Economic Development Committee, and a 

number of residents attended the meeting and provided feedback on the submissions.  

The reviewers narrowed the field to 2 submissions and requested that staff follow up with additional 

questions to one of the artists. Following the artist response, we conducted a second review of the 2 

shortlisted submissions – the Perkasie Town Improvement Association, the Economic Development 

Committee of Borough Council, and the residents who had attended the first review meeting provided a 

second round of feedback.  

The reviewers agreed to advance the submission by Carrie Kingsbury of Promised Land Murals as their 

recommendation for the artist to create and install a mural. Borough staff recommend that Borough 

Council award RFQ 2024-07 to Promised Land Murals.  

The next steps for the project, should Borough Council concur with the recommendation, are to: 

• Work with Promised Land Murals to agree and sign a formal contract, to refine the submission

and agree the final, detailed artwork. Perkasie Borough staff will work closely with the Perkasie

Town Improvement Association through this process.

• Review the final design and gain approval from the SEPTA Content Committee.

• Determine and confirm a timeline for the mural installation.



1 

BIDDING/2024 BIDS/2024-7 FREIGHT CAR MURAL 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

620 W. Chestnut Street (215) 257-5065

PO Box 96 Fax (215) 257-6875

Perkasie, Pa. 18944-0096 

CALL TO ARTISTS 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

Perkasie Borough and the Perkasie Town Improvement Association seek artists to submit proposals to create 

and install a mural on a disused SEPTA freight car. This project is funded in part by the Visit Bucks County 

Tourism Grant Program and administered jointly by the Perkasie Town Improvement Association and Perkasie 

Borough.  

PROJECT LOCATION: 

The freight car is located 

on disused train tracks on 

N. 8th St in Perkasie

Borough - adjacent to a

historic train station and

platform on one side, and

across the street from a

row of newly constructed

rowhomes.

The site is slated for future recreational development. Discussions have included a vision of an all-season sports 

rink, gardens for passive recreation and, eventually, the conversion of the freight house into an indoor event and 

programming space.  



2 

BIDDING/2024 BIDS/2024-7 FREIGHT CAR MURAL 

PROJECT GOALS: 

The goals of the project are to: 

• Transform a long-blighted but historic site into an attractive asset that will encourage visitors to the site

and to Perkasie’s downtown stores and eateries.

• Celebrate Perkasie’s history, community and sense of place. Artists may choose to reflect the rich rail

and freight history of the site.

• Connect Perkasie into a growing inventory of murals and public art projects across Bucks County, and

support the development of a County-wide art-based tourism initiative.

MURAL SPECIFICATIONS: 

Mural artwork should cover all 4 sides of the freight car as follows: 

SIDE 1 50’ x 11’  

(facing the rowhomes on N. 8th St). 

This design should consider the proximity of the 

freight car to the newly constructed rowhomes on 

N. 8th St. Our hope is to have the artwork look

like an original freight or passenger car, or to

convey a representation of an original freight or

passenger car.

SIDE 2 10’ x 11’  

(facing W. Market St). 

This side will be the first view of the freight car for residents and 

visitors to the site.  



3 

BIDDING/2024 BIDS/2024-7 FREIGHT CAR MURAL 

SIDE 3 10 x 11’  

(facing away from W. Market St): 

This side will eventually be overlooked by a planned apartment building 

SIDE 4 50’ x 11’  

(adjacent to the platform and train station): 

This design should consider the site and Perkasie’s 

rich community. Artwork may include references to 

the impact of rail and freight on Perkasie’s 

development and history, or convey something of life 

and work on the railway.   



4 

BIDDING/2024 BIDS/2024-7 FREIGHT CAR MURAL 

The mural must be comprised of durable and safe materials that can withstand long-term exposure in an outdoor 

environment, be resistant to vandalism, and be mindful of maintenance requirements. The mural should include 

a UV protection and anti-graffiti coating.  

MURAL BACKGROUND: 

The project is located directly across from the Perry Mill rowhome development, currently under construction. 

The development consists of 28 rowhomes and, later, a 28-unit studio and 1 bed apartment building. It is 

important that the design of SIDE 1 considers the proximity to the townhome development.  

The freight car is situated on disused tracks, and is adjacent to a historic freight station, built in 1870 and moved 

to its current location in 1892. The station is just one piece of Perkasie’s historic rail assets, joining the Perkasie 

Train Station on S. 7th St (built in 1892), the Trolley Tunnel (built in 1912 and part of the Liberty Bell Trail 

system), and the Perkasie Trolley Station on W. Walnut (built in 1912 and listed on the National Register of 

Historic Places in March 2023).  

This new mural will become one of a number of public art installations in Perkasie, including the “Birds of 

Perkasie” mural on S. 5th St, the first 85 flowers in the “Ten Thousand Flowers Project” and the rail-themed 

exhibit in Perkasie’s Trolley Tunnel on Walnut St.  

HOW TO APPLY: 

Responses may be submitted by email to admin@perkasieborough.org, and copied to 

director@perkasietowneimprovementassc.com. Please put “Freight Car Mural Submission” in the subject line. 

Hard copy submissions are welcome in person or by mail at Perkasie Borough Hall, 620 W. Chestnut St, 

Perkasie, PA 18944. Mark hard copy submissions for the attention of Perkasie Borough Assistant Manager.  

Submissions should include: 

• An artist statement, expressing interest in creating a mural for the freight car.

• One detailed color rendering of your proposed mural design in digital or hand-drawn representation.

o Clearly label and describe each freight car face individually. Each rendering must include

orientation, dimensions and unique features and/or challenges.

o Include a palette for the intended mural color scheme

o Include a list of products and materials, including paint type and manufacturer that will be used

to create the mural

40’ 

mailto:admin@perkasieborough.org
mailto:director@perkasietowneimprovementassc.com


5 

BIDDING/2024 BIDS/2024-7 FREIGHT CAR MURAL 

• A statement describing the method and equipment used to safely paint the freight car, which – on 3 sides

– rises 13’-14’ above ground level.

• Provide your artist resume along with references from other clients

• The artists fee, which must include all aspects of mural installation

• Compile examples of previous mural projects, to include a color photo of the mural, the project date and

location and the name of the client

• Complete contact information, including name, address, phone, email and website or social media page

SELECTION CRITERIA: 

Artists will be selected based on the following criteria: 

• Submitted application packet

• Artistic merit and quality of proposed renderings, including concept, design, durability and clarity of

theme

• Creativity and technical skills exhibited in examples of prior mural projects

SELECTION PROCESS: 

• Applications will be reviewed by members of the Economic Development Committee of Perkasie

Borough Council, who will make a recommendation to Perkasie Borough Council, and share the

recommended design with SEPTA.

• The SEPTA content selection committee will review the mural design.

• Perkasie Borough Council will make the final artist selection. Their decision is final, and all entrants

will be notified of the results.

IMPORTANT DATES: 

Tuesday June 7th Launch of Request for Quotations 

Tuesday June 28th Request for Proposals DUE by 10:00am 

Friday July 12th Economic Development Committee Review complete 

Friday July 26th,  Contract execution with artist 

August – September, 2024 Mural installation (exact dates TBD) 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS IF SELECTED FOR THE PROJECT: 

• Presentation of a final mural rendering at a Perkasie Borough Council meeting

• A list of tools and equipment to be used (including any onsite storage if required)

• A description of the ongoing maintenance required

• Proposed mural installation schedule, including the number of days, interim days (for drying time or

similar breaks). The final day of work – weather permitting – should be before October 31st 2024.

• Meet all contract requirements, including:

o Provide a list of any staff or assistants anticipated to be on-site during installation, including

names and contact information.

o Carry required insurance including a minimum of $1,000,000 in general liability coverage.

Provide a Certificate of Insurance naming the Borough of Perkasie as additionally insured.



6 

BIDDING/2024 BIDS/2024-7 FREIGHT CAR MURAL 

o Agree to be photographed and/or filmed as part of the design and installation process for

purposes of publicity and project documentation

Please note that this RFP is being administered by Perkasie Borough and all inquiries should be directed to 

Linda Reid, Assistant Borough Manager at admin@perkasieborough.org or (215) 257 5065.  

mailto:admin@perkasieborough.org






























































































































































South Perkasie
Covered Bridge
Rehabilitation Project

• Owner: Borough of Perkasie (PA)
• Project: Rehab of Timber Structure and Abutments After
Hurricane Ida and Repair of Prior Issues

• Partners
PEMA/FEMA Project PA-03-PA-4618-PW-00553 (662216)
Pennsylvania Historical Museum Commission SAP Contract 
C98001676

Perkasie Borough
Perkasie Historical Society

Pre-Ida (2019)

After-Ida (2021)



Project Overview

• The South Perkasie Covered Bridge was damaged by
the remnants of Hurricane Ida in September 2021. It
also had condition issues prior to flood event.

• The bridge will stay in same location to remain on
National Register of Historic Places and qualify for
grant funding

• Abutments will be repaired/rebuilt in same general
location. Bridge will be elevated to mitigate flood
threat

• All procurement work must meet federal and state
guidelines

• Design-bid-build project with separate construction
RFPs

Before

After



Project: Design-Bid-Build

Phase 1: Contract Proposals for Engineering and Design Consultation Services 

• Deliverables include structural designs, drawings, and/or specifications for timber bridge and
abutments.

• Awarded as best-value contract

• Technical capability, past performance, and prior experience play a role in contractor selection. Award
to most advantageous proposal with price and other factors considered.

• No bonds or surety

Phase 2: Sealed Bids for Construction Services: Timber Structure and Abutments

• Contract awards for construction associated with the complete building designs, drawings, and/or
specifications

• Awarded to the lowest eligible and responsible bidder. Contract type to be determined after
completion of Phase 1

• Bonding and prevailing wage requirements apply

Note: A contractor that is awarded a contract to develop designs, drawings, and/or 
specifications is prohibited from competing for and receiving an award for the 
associated construction portion of the work. 



History of the 
South Perkasie 
Covered Bridge



Bucks County’s 
most historic 
covered bridge
• Built in 1832 by Bucks County
• Early-Era Town Lattice Covered
Bridge
• Oldest Covered Bridge in Bucks
County
• Third-Oldest in Pennsylvania
• Seventh-Oldest in America
• Saved from Demolition in 1958
• Damaged by Remnants of
Hurricane Ida in 2021

In Service at Former Location, 1937



Of the 800 or so covered bridges in 
the United States …

Third-Oldest Dedicated Town Lattice 
Covered Bridge

Tied for Seventh-Oldest Covered Bridge

Source: Lostbridges.com

1825: Hyde Hall, Springfield, NY 1825: Hassenplug, Mifflinberg, 
PA

1829: Bath-Haverhill, Bath, NH 1829: Roberts, Eaton, OH 
(Moved in 1990)

1830: Rishel, East 
Chillisquaque, PA

1831: Newton Falls, Newton, 
OH

1832: Thompson, West 
Swanzey, NH

1832: Bath, Bath, NH1832: Ackley, Dearborn, MI 
(Moved in 1937)

1832: South Perkasie, 
Perkasie, PA (Moved in 1958)



• July 1919 Inspection Report for Bucks County

1919 Inspection Report from Bucks County

Length: 93 feet 3 inches
Clear Span: 65 feet
Truss: White Pine
Beams: Oak
Other members: Hemlock

Covered Bridge on July 25, 1919



Original Location: 1955



Bucks County Condemns Bridge, 1958



Perkasie Saves Bridge, August 1958



Original Location: 1958



Covered Bridge 
Stuck at 
Intersection for 
Two Days
August 1958



Covered Bridge Moved to Lenape Park



Covered Bridge, New 
Location in 1968



Covered Bridge Portal: 2006 and 2019



Condition Issues 
with Covered 
Bridge Before Ida

• Before Sept. 2021: Wracking 
caused by lack of support at 
southeast end beam and chord. 
Minor wood rot issues at west 
end of bridge.



2019: Issue with Bearing Blocks Not Supporting 
Southeast Chord & End Beam



Bolster Block and Abutment Issue, Southeast Corner



State Keystone 
Grant for Covered 
Bridge Restoration

• Awarded in June 2020 for repairs of the lattice truss, 
beams and chords associated with bridge racking or 
warping
• Not covered by grant: Extension of abutments by three 
feet; three way-finder panels with QR codes to create on-
site museum about Bucks County covered bridges.



Remnants of Hurricane Ida, Sept. 1 and 2, 2021 



Water from Pleasant Spring Creek merged with East 
Branch of the Perkiomen Creek

Bridge came off abutments, moved 15 feet east, tethered 
by electrical conduit. Water 18 inches above deck



Looking NorthLooking Southwest



Covered Bridge Stabilized, Sept. 15, 2021





Recent Photos: June 11, 2024



What’s Next for the South 
Perkasie Covered Bridge?



Scope of 
Services in 
Design RFP

• Task 1 – Provide an in-depth bridge 
inspection and prepare a “Report on 
Condition Assessment and Repair 
Recommendations” 

• Task 2 – Perform field survey, as required.

• Task 3 – Perform all necessary 
investigations and evaluations to obtain 
all necessary federal, state, and other 
funding source required approvals for the 
project.

• Task 4 – Attend any necessary design 
phase meetings (assume five meetings).

• Task 5 – Prepare 50% and 100% design 
development and Opinion of Probable 
Construction Cost submissions for review

• Task 6 – Prepare a Design Phase Schedule 
and Construction Schedule 

• Task 7 – Prepare Final Plans, 
Specifications, Construction Cost 
Estimate and Bidding Documents

• Task 8 – Attend on site Construction 
Pre-Bid Conference

• Task 9 – Assist Borough with 
preparation of any required Addenda 
for issuance to bidders.

• Task 10 – Provide engineering 
assistance to the Borough during 
construction. These services may 
include, but are not limited to the 
following:

• Task 11 – Attend construction phase 
meetings.

• Task 12 – Review project submittals, 
shop drawings and other 
construction related documents.

• Task 13 – Provide assistance in plan 
interpretation and respond to 
requests for information from the 
Contractor for the duration of the 
project.

• Task 14 – Perform site visits when 
necessary or requested.

Design Phase Scope of Services Construction Consultation Services in 
Design RFP



FEMA/PEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant (Abutments)
Preliminary Scope of Work

Mitigation consists of 
replacing the existing 

stacked stone abutments 
with reinforced concrete 
cast in place abutments, 

with stacked stone 
appearance. 

Elevated above flood event 
on spread footers with 5 EA 
1.5 IN X 36 IN galvanized L 

anchors to secure the 
bridge to each new 

abutment.

The mitigation measures 
will reduce the risk of future 

damage by elevating the 
bridge above the flood 

event and anchoring it to 
reinforced concrete 

abutments with tie downs 
to prevent uplift.



Preservation 
Requirements

Secretary of Interior's Standards for Historic Preservation as a Rehabilitation 
Project

• Rehabilitation: making possible a compatible use for a property through 
repair, alterations, and additions while preserving historical, cultural, or 
architectural values.
• The Rehabilitation standards acknowledge the need to alter or add to a 
structure to meet continuing or new uses while retaining the structure’s historic 
character.

• The removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that 
characterize a property shall be avoided.

• Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where 
the severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the 
new feature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual 
qualities and, where possible, materials.



Primary Selection Criteria: Contract Proposals

The proposer will be selected based on their written proposal and any 
requested presentations and compliance with RFP instructions.
 
• A Statement of Interest is required

Evaluation factors include:

• Past performance and expertise
• The quality of proposed personnel
• Length of delivery schedules
• The relative importance of price or cost for the procurement
• Technical design
• Technical approach

Technical capability, past performance, and prior experience considerations 
may play a dominant role in source selection

Perkasie Borough does not need to disclose numerical or percentage ratings 
or weights. But the evaluation factors must support the purposes of the 
grants or cooperative agreements funding this project. 



Revised Design RFP Projected Timetable

• Planning Goal: Plan is completed 
about three months after both parties’ 
sign contract
• Consultation on Construction 
Contracts: Spring/Summer 2025
• Design Plan Contract Total Duration: 
12 months

Issue Request for Proposal June 21, 2024

Revised RFP Issued August 2, 2024

Online Conference about Abutments August 5, 2024

Proposals Due August 20, 2024

Preliminary Award Decision By Borough September 3, 
2024

Design Project Starts October 1, 2024

Design Project Concluded January 3, 2025



South Perkasie Covered Bridge Design and Bid Contract Proposals

Advertising Date:  June 20, 2024-August 20, 2024 
Venues: PennBid, Direct Solicitation List to Small Businesses, Pennsylvania Minority 
Business Development Agency 
Interested Vendors on PennBid: 89 
Qualified Interested Vendors: 18 

Proposals (Lump Sum): 7 

American Engineers Group, LLC* $449,950 
JHA Companies $145,600 
Kurdziel Barker Engineering, Inc. $177,200-$183,835 
Larson Design Group $232,000 
Pennoni Associates Inc.* $397,229 
Restoration Engineering, Inc. $109,460 
Wood Research and Development $195,030 
Average $243,781 
Median $195,030 

*Proposals over $250,000 exceed FEMA’s Simple Acquisition Threshold

Qualified Proposals*: 5 

Lump Sum 
Estimate Estimate By Hourly Tasks 

JHA Companies $145,600 $148,420 
Kurdziel Barker Engineering, 
Inc.** $177,200 $183,835 
Larson Design Group $232,000 $232,000 

Restoration Engineering, Inc. $109,460 $109,460 
Wood Research and 
Development $195,030 $195,030 
Average $171,858 $173,749 
Median $177,200 $183,835 

**Not including geotechnical 

Cost Estimates By Scope Task 

REI LDG WRD KBE JHA 
Bridge Inspection $28,235 $25,300 $35,480 $41,960 $16,020 
Investigations $71,650 $46,930 $13,720 $24,300 
Design $45,720 $92,900 $70,580 $87,515 $78,000 
Construction $35,505 $26,100 $42,040 $40,640 $30,100 
Additional $16,050 

$109,460 $232,000 $195,030 $183,835 $148,420 



Proposal Rankings 

Covered Bridge Design Proposals Evaluations Contractor 
A B C D E F G 

Met Filing Requirements x x x x x x x 
Cover Letter x x x x x x x 
Statement of Interest x x x x x x x 
Organization Chart/Resumes x x x x x x x 
References (3) x x x x x x x 
Financial Statement x x x x x x x 
Cost x x x x x x x 

Primary Judging Criteria 10 8 17 19 13 11 10 
Past performance and expertise 2 2 4 4 4 3 1 
The quality of proposed personnel 2 3 3 4 3 3 2 
Length of delivery schedules 0 0 4 4 2 0 1 
The relative importance of price or cost for the 
procurement 4 1 3 3 2 1 4 
Technical design and Technical approach 2 2 3 4 2 4 2 
Extensive Covered Bridge Experience  x  x  x  x 
Historic Preservationist x  x x 
Socioeconomic Qualified x x x x x 



Perkasie Borough Council advances 
special events ordinance 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com 
UPDATED: August 12, 2024 at 3:21 p.m. 

PERKASIE — The Perkasie Borough Council on August 5 approved the 
advertisement of a new special events ordinance. 

The ordinance, aimed at formalizing the special event permit application and approval 
process, will regulate special events on public and private property that interfere with 
normal traffic flow. Provisions include definitions of special events and block parties, 
exceptions to permit requirements, contents of a special event permit application and 
review process and standards for permit issuance or denial. 

Under the ordinance, an applicant must submit a special event permit at least 90 days 
in advance of the event. A committee of borough staff members will review the 
application and present a recommendation to council. Council will then make a final 
decision at a public meeting, not less than 15 days prior to the event. 

Council member Jeremy Wano cast the sole vote against the advertisement after 
requesting more details about the borough’s criteria for application approvals and 
additional notice of event applications for council members. 

In response, council member Chuck Brooks and borough manager Andrea Coaxum 
said that permit applications are reviewed in a timely manner and that borough staff 
works closely with applicants to resolve any issues. Coaxum added that applicants 
can contact council if they are dissatisfied with the review process. 

Wano also raised concerns about the absence of an appeal process. Council 
president Jim Ryder responded that applicants can adjust and resubmit their 
applications, while solicitor Jeff Garton noted that individuals have the right to appeal 
any borough decision to the Court of Common Pleas. 

Transient retail business permit requirements 

Council approved an ordinance to ease permit requirements for transient retail 
businesses, namely food trucks. Currently, such businesses most obtain a permit for 
each individual staff member, a particularly onerous requirement for food trucks. The 
new ordinance requires one permit per vendor, rather than operator. 

Council additionally approved resolutions to establish a Chaplain program for borough 
police officers and to implement a policy that outlines the procedures for the borough’s 
Community Relations Specialist. Created in May, the position provides services to 



crime victims and crime prevention programming. Chief Robert Schurr said that the 
specialist has received 24 referrals from crime victims since starting in June. 

Council member Kelly Laustsen reported that Sage Bliss Aesthetics held its grand 
opening and ribbon cutting ceremony on Friday. The skin care service is located at 5 
N 7th Street next to Rise and Grind Café. 

Council also approved a Perkasie Rotary 5K/10K event on September 8. 

The next Perkasie borough council meeting is on September 3 at 7 p.m. For more 
information, visit perkasieborough.org. 

Originally Published: August 12, 2024 at 3:19 p.m. 



Perkasie borough to “rev for responders” 
at 25th annual Under the Stars car show 
By MEDIANEWS GROUP 
UPDATED: August 8, 2024 at 1:29 p.m. 

PERKASIE — Perkasie borough has announced the return of its annual Under the 
Stars Car Show on August 17 from 5 to 9 p.m., featuring an engine revving ceremony 
at 7 p.m. in tribute to local first responders. 

Now in its 25th year, “Under the Stars” is one of the region’s premier car shows. 
Presented this year by Perkasie borough in partnership with local garages and 
businesses, Perkasie’s historic downtown streets will play host to almost 500 classic, 
vintage and custom vehicles, with 4,000+ visitors from across the region. The full 
color art poster, show T shirts and this year’s commemorative dash plaque features 
the 2024 Mayor’s Choice winner, a 1932 Chevrolet Cabriolet, said a borough press 
release. 

Perkasie’s Ragtops & Roadsters and the Perkasie Historical Society will stage “Cars 
from Afar”, a special exhibit featuring unique automobiles from all over the world, on 
W. Walnut St. Visitors will enjoy live music, food trucks, exhibitors and kids’ crafts.
Exhibitors at the Cars from Afar show will be presented with winner and two runner-up 
trophies in classes: Best British Car, Best Italian Car, Best German Car, Best 
Japanese Car and Best of Show. 

Exhibitors at the main show are vying for seven main show trophies and five sponsor 
trophies. In addition, 50 vehicles will win Top 50 plaques, while commemorative dash 
plaques will be included in event goody bags for the first 400 vehicles at the show. 
True to tradition, the winner of the 2024 Mayor’s Choice award will be pictured on the 
promotional materials and commemorative dash plaques for next year’s show, said 
the release. 

There is no fee for spectators, and visitors will find vendors, food trucks, period music 
and shopping and dining specials from Perkasie’s small businesses. Perkasie 
borough acknowledged several businesses for making the Under the Stars Car Show 
possible, including the Covered Bridge Car Wash, the RAMs Pint House, A&T 
Chevrolet-Subaru, American Heritage Federal Credit Union, Grandview Service 
Centre, QNB Bank, Grim, Biehn & Thatcher, Joe Davis Autosport and Penn 
Community Bank. Perkasie Rotary Club members will also be managing parking this 
year. 

Exhibitor registration for both the Main Show and Cars from Afar is open at 
www.perkasierec.com. Advance registration costs $15 and is open until 4 p.m. on 
August 14th. Day of show registration costs $25. Event organizers request that 



visitors bring service animals only, as the event is crowded and can be overwhelming 
for pets, said the release. 

Information about road closures, ADA parking, show car registration and arrival and 
other event details for show is available at 
https://perkasieborough.org/information/community-events/under-the-stars-car-show/.  
 
Any questions can be sent to Linda Reid, Perkasie’s Assistant Borough Manager, at 
community@perkasieborough.org. 
 
Originally Published: August 8, 2024 at 1:28 p.m. 
 
 


	2024_09_03 Agenda
	Agenda Item 4 - Proclamation for Nat'l Suicide Prevention & Action Month
	Agenda Item 5 - Public Hearing - Draft Ordin - W Blooming Glen Dr Parking Regulations
	Agenda Item 8A - Award of 2024-09 - Commingled Recyclables
	Agenda Items 8B & 8C - Award of 2024-10 & 2024-11 - Municipal Waste Disposal & Yard Waste
	Agenda Item 9B - Consider Landscaping Proposals for Screening of Generators
	Agenda Item 9C - Resolution 2024-51 - Ampyx Cyber NDA
	Agenda Item 9D - Discuss Consultant Agmt for Cyber Security Services
	Agenda Item 9E - Discuss Letter of Commitment for AMP Grant Application
	Agenda Item 11A - Consider Event Application - PWC Freeze-Up 5K
	Agenda Item 11B - Discuss Community Garden Appraisal
	Agenda Item 13A - 2025 MMO
	Agenda Item 13B - Consider Authorization to Sell PD Motorcycle
	Agenda Item 13C - Consider Resolution 2024-52 - Updated Fee Resolution for 2024
	Agenda Item 14A - Consider Special Event Appl & Req for Fee Waiver - Pennridge Homecoming Parade
	Agenda Item 14B - Consider Resolution 2024-53 - Agreement with PTIA - SEPTA Freight Car Mural Project
	Agenda Item 14C - Award of RFP 2024-07 - SEPTA Freight Car Mural Project
	Agenda Item 14C - RFP
	Agenda Item 14C - Kingsbury
	Agenda Item 14C - Forde/Wilby
	Agenda Item 14C - Fountain
	Agenda Item 14C - Martino
	Agenda Item 14C - Snell
	Agenda Item 15A - Req for Fire Police Assistance - Sellersville Borough
	Agenda Item 16A - Consider Award of 2024-08 - Engin & Design Consultation Services for the Rehabilitation of S Perkasie Covered Timber Bridge
	Agenda Item 16A - 2024-08 Contract Proposal Summary
	August 5 Council Meeting Article
	Car Show Article



